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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U65923MH2011PTC214070
Unit No. 205, Znd floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai-400013.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio No/ DP & Client I1d.
(To be presented at the entrance)
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of

the Company at Unit No. 205, 2nd floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai-
400013, on Wednesday, 26 July, 2023, at 2.00 p.m.

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING
VENUE.

Signature of the Member/Proxy
uuuuuuuuuuu i e e 18 A S T s B e SN e e s g

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19{3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014/

CIN : |[U65923MH2011PTC214070

Name of the company : | SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered office : {Unit No. 205, 2nd floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Parel
(West), Mumbai-400013.

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No. / Client ID:

DP ID:

[ / We, being the member(s) of
1.Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: , or failing him/her

shares of the above mentioned company, hereby appoint

2.Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 26% July, 2023, at 2.00 p.m. at Unit No. 205, 2nd floor,
Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai-400013, and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

U65923MH2011PTC214070

THIRTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

Resolution | Particulars of Resolution For Against
No.
Ordinary Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the following;
a) Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2023 together with the Reports of
the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.
b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023 together with the
Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.
Special Business
Z. To appoint Mr. Phillie Dara Karkaria (DIN: 00059397) as a
Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a
period of 5 years.
Signed this day of , 2023
Signature of the Shareholder
Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of first Signature of second Signature of third

Proxy holder

Proxy holder Proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

Meeting.





































7. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates
for Special Purpases (Revised 2016) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in
respect of the afore-mentioned proposed letter of credit. The Guidance Note requires that we

comply with the ethical reguirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

8. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Guality Contral
(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Infermation, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

9. On the basis of the examination carried out by us and the information, explanations and
representations provided to us by the management of the Company, we are of the opinicn that
the NCD issue proceeds have been utilized in the manner as provided in the information
memaorandum i.e. for refinance of the existing debts.

Restriction on use

10. This certificate has been issued to the Company for its onward submission to IDBI Trusteeship
Services Limited {The Debenture Trustee) and BSE Limited (wherein the Non-Convertible
Debentures of the Campany are listed) with respect to the end utilization of funds raised
through the NCD issue and thus should not be used by any other person or for any other
purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may
come without our prior consent in writing.

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.: 1255%.@%&
Ko P
oy 7

1D Ahmedabad\%
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G .
CA. Gautam Mehta
Partner '
M. No.: 112626

UDIN: 22112626BCPORL2606

Date: November 9, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad




















































































SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
v [ CIN. NO- U65923MH2011PTC214070
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

Currency : INR in Lakhs)

Particulars Note Now As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 3ist March, 2022

ASSETS

Financial Asscts

Cash and cash equivalents 31 2.80 101336

Bank Balance ether than cash and cash equivalenis 3.2 233222 2,115.09

Investments 33 15,13,086,39 16,87 480 44

Other Financial assets 34 2228 19.68

Non-financial Assels

Current tax assets (Net of provision for tax) 35 5.86 6.66

Property, Plant and Equipiment 36 0.75 ER |

Right of use assets 3.7 4.14 20.69

Other intangible assets 38 0.03 015
Total 15,15,454.47 16,90,652.18

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Linbilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payzables 39
(i} lotal outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enlerprises 427 0.54
(i} total oulstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small 7.90 874
entemrises
Debt Securities 310 10,343.83 33,731.93
Bomowings {Other than Debt Sccurities) 3.11 58.733.37 39,775 82
Other Financial 1.iabilities 32 4.51 21.63
69.093 88 73.538.66
MNon-financial liabilitics
Current tax liabililies (Nel) ER R 0.31 -
Provigions 314 15.36 12.17
Defemmed tax liabilities (Net) 325 37.466.45 1,17.414.11
Other non-financial liabilities 3.15 91.09 72 86
27.573.21 1,17.499.14
Equity
Equity share capital ile 205.00 205.00
Other equity 317 13,48,582.38 14.99.416.38
Total 13,48,787.38 14,99,621.38
Total 15,15,454.47 16,90,659.18

The accompanying notes are an imegrat pant of the financial statements - | 10 35

As per our report attached For and on behall of the Board of Dvirectors of
KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAHIL G P KAPADIA & CO. SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
Chanered Accountants Charered Accountants
Registration No 125512W Registration No 104768W

Atul B, Desai Malav A. Dani Bomi#Thinoy
Pariner Diirector Director
Membership No. 112626 Membership No, 30850 DIN: 01184336 DIN: 07519315
=9 . .
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai 4 .H,MJA}.O‘ P i
Date: [8th May 2023 Date; 18th May 202 ; H
Hetali Mehta Petty Jal [Majce
Company Secretary Chief Executive Cllicer &
Chief Financial Otlicer
Piace: Mtmbai

Drate: 18th May 2023
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r i SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN. NO- U65923MHZ011PTC214070
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(Currency: INR. in Lakhs)

: For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
Particulars Note No. March, 2023 March, 2022

Revenue from operations

Interest [ncome 318 118.02 67,67
Dividend Income 319 10,903.05 10,234 55
Net gain on fair value changes 320 62.94 216.53
Total Revenue from operations 11,084.01 10,518.75
Other Income - 0.95
Total Income 11,084.01 10,51%.70
Expenses
Finance Cost 3.2 5.056.10 7.683.46
Employvee Benefits Expenses i 95,50 78.08
Depreciation, amartizalion and impairment 323 1998 18.31
Other expenses 324 97 .60 56.92
Total Expenses 5.269.18 7,836.77
Profit Belore Tax . 5,814.83 2,682.93
Tax Expense;
Current Tax 2,208.26 2,099.65
Deferred Tax 3.14 (Q.11)
Excess Provision for prior period tax earlier
years reversed (6,34} -
2,205.06 2,099.54
Profit After Tax A 3,600.77 583.38
Other Comprehensive Income
{A) (i} frems that will not be reclassified 1o prafit or loss
- Changes in fair valuatian of equity ingtruments £1,74,594.04} 3,06,561.26
- Remeasunment loss on defined benefit plan {0.53) (0.58)
{if) fncome tax relating to items that wilf not be reclassified (o prafit or loxss 19,950.80 (32,328.42)
(£,54,443.77) 2,74,232.26
(B} fi} Nems that will be reclassified to profit vr foss: - -
Cther Comprehensive Income B (1.54,443.77 2,74,232.26
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) {1,50,834.00) 2,74,815.64
Earnings pcr equity share
Basic (INR) 4 176.09 28.46
Diluted (INR} 176.09 2.65
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements - | to 35
As per our repon atached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
KHANDHAR MEHTA & SIIAH GPKAPADIA & CO, SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
Charlered Accountamls Chartered Accountanis
Repistranion No 125512W Regisimalion No 104 763W
oo,
Gau Atul B. Desan Malav A, Dani Betfii P. Chinoy
Pdfiner Panner Director Director
Membership No. 112626 Membership No. 30850 DIN: 01184338 DIN: 07519315
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai W rn (J-}A P .
Date: 18th May 2023 Date: 18th May 2023 .- H+ :
R Hetali Mehta Perey Jal

Company Secretary Chief Executive Oflicer &
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai

\ Y N Date: 181k May 2023
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- SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
' . CIN. NO- Us5923MH2011FTC2 14070
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ist MARCH 2023
- {Currency: INR in Lakhs)
For the Year ended 315t Mar, 2023 For the Year ended 31st Mar, 2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Net profit / {loss) before tax 581483 2,682.92
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortization expense 19.98 18.31
Net changes in fair value - -
Prefit on sale of Investment (62.94) (216.53)
[nterest expense on lease liability 1.25 0.22
Interest on security deposits {1.46) (1.34)
Operating Profit / {Loss) before working capital changes 5771.60 248358
Adjustments for changes in :
Other Financial Assets {0.18) -
Trade Payables 2.89 (0.24)
Provisions 2.66 27
Crher Liabilities {3.071.52) 1,242.07
Cash Generated from / (used in) operations 2,705.53 3,728.12
Income Tax Paid (2,200.81) (4,743.21)
Ner Cush gencrated front / {used in) operating activities 504.72 {L,015.09)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -

Purchase of Property, plant and equipment & intangibles (0.95) (23.27)

Balances other than cash and cash equivalent (217.13) (948.64)

Investment in Mutual Funds {25,000.00) -

Sale of Investment in Mutual Fund 25062.94 -

Sale of Investment in Shares 50,104.76

Mer Cash (used in) / generated from Investing Activities (1%55.1400) 49,132.88

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -

Proceeds from borrowings 4495920 45,550.00

{Repayment} of borrowings (46,300.00) {93,000.00)

Cash payments for lease lability {19.34) 2819

Net Cash (nsed inj / penerated from Financing Activities (1,360,14) (47,421.51)

Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Casly Equivalents [1.010.56) 695,95

Cash and Cash Equivalents af the beginning of the year 1,013.36 31741

Cash antl Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 2.80 1,013.36
Notes:

| Cash and Cash equivalents camprises of
Cash in hang - 0.10
Balances with banks - in curment aceounts 1.76 10.74
Bank deposits with maturiry less than three months 1.04 1,002.52

280 15013.36

2 The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows".

3 Since the Company is registered as Non-Banking Fi ial Company- Core I Cempany- Non Deposit taking — Systemically Important (NBFC-CIHC]
ND-5i), purchase and sale of investments have been considered as part of ‘Cash fow from invesling aclivitics' and finance cost of INR 5056.10 lakhs|
{previous year ended : 7683.46 lakhs), interest income - INR 118,02 lakhs {previous year ended : 67.67 lakhs) and dividend earned of INR 10,903.05 lakhs|
{previous year ended : 1023455 lakhs) have been considered as part of 'Cash flow from operating activities'.

4 Dircet taxes paid is reated as arising from operating activities and is not bifurcated between investing and financing activities.

5 Figures in breckets are cutilows! deductions. Previous year's fipures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.

Ag per our repont atiached For and on behalf of the Baard of Direetors of
KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH G P KaAPADIA & CO. Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited
Charered Accountanis Chartered Accountanis
Registration Mo 125512 Repisiration No 104763 W
1 1
o
Aldl B. Desai Malav A. Dani Ba Eliinoy
Partner s Director Director
Membership No. 112626 Membership Mo. 3083 DIN: 011843356 DIN: 07519315
Place: Muinbsai Place: Mumbai . ’ L H‘ H- M d‘}ﬂ ’ :
Date: 18th May 2023 Date: 18th May 2023 - Hetali Mehts Perty Jal Bdjec
Ao Company Secretary  Chief Executive Officer &
Chief Financial Qfficer
Plage: Mumbat
Daie: 18th May 2023

AHMEDABAD
125512y




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
1 N STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023,

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Note 3.16)

Balance as at 31st Mar 2023

Balance at the beginning of the current repertiog period Changes in Equity | Restated balance at Changes in equity | Balance at the end of the
Share Capital due |the beginning of the share capital during [current reporting period
to prior period current reporting the current year
LITOTS period

205.00 - - - 205,00

Balance as at st Mar 2022

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period Changes in Equity | Restated balance at Changes in equity | Balance at the end of the
Share Capital due |the beginning of the share capital during |eurrent reporting period
to prior period current reporting the current year
ErroTs period

205.00 - - - 205.00

B. Other Equity (Refer Note 3.17)

Balance as at 31st Mar 2023
Reserves and Surplus Total
Statutory Reserve |Retained Earnings [Equity Instruments
through Other
Comprehensive
Income
Balance at the bepinning of the cutrent reporting period 9.648.84 . 22,326.18 14,67,441.36 14.99.416.38
Other Comprehensive Income for the current year - - 11,54,443.77) (1,54,443.77)
Profit for the period - 3,609.77 - 3,609 77
Transfer to Statutory Reserve (721.95) (721.95)
Transfer to Retained Eamnings 721.95 721.95
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 10,370.7% 25214.00 13,12,997.59 13.48,582.38
Balance as at 31st Mar 2022
l Reserves and Surplus Total

[Statutory Reserve |Retained Earnings Equity Instrumenis

through Other
(Comprehensive
Income
Balance at the beginning of the currant reporting pericd §78.13 (13,557.12) 12,37,47%.65} 12,24,600.70
Total Comprehensive [ncome for the current year g - 2.74,232 34 2,74,232.34
Transfer to retained eamings | (8,970.71) | (8,970.71)
Any other change (10 be specified) 897071 583.38 {44,270.18) (34,716.09)
Profit on Sale of Investment 44.270,14 44,270.14
Balance al the end of the current reporting period 9,648.84 22,325,70) 14,67,441.85] 14,99,416.38
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Mnancial statemenits - 1 to 35
As per our repon atiached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
KHANDHAR MENTA & SHAH G PKAPADIA & CO. SATTVYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants Chanered Accountants
Registration No 125512W Registration No [04768W
FoRi T o
. i *
Gautam Atul B, Desai Malav A. Dani Bomi P, Chin,
P Pariner Director Dire
Membership No. 112626 Membership No. 30850 DIN: 01184336 DIN: 07519315
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai &jﬂ _
Date: 18th May 2023 Date; 18th May 2023 .
gt : Jar
Hetali Mehta Percy Jal Dajee

Company Secretary  Chief Executive OlTicer &
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18th May 2023
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023,

Rackground Infermation

Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited (the “Company™) (formerly [sis Holding and Trading Company Private Limited) is a privete limited company
damiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Campanies Act, 1956 wilh its registered office in Mumbai, Maharashira, India. the
Company changed its name during the vear ending 31st March, 2018 after cblaining necessary approvals from the Registrar of Companies. lhe Compzmy
has been registered as Non-Banking Financial Company- Core Investment Company- Non Deposit taking — Systemically Important {NBFC-CIC-ND-5I)
with Reserve Bank of India (RBI} an 21st June 2019. the Company is engaged in the business of invesiments in shares and securitics. The Company forms
parl of the Middle Layer as per the Framework for Scale Based Regulation for Non-Banking Financial Companies, based on notilication RBL2021-22/112
DOF.CRE . REC No.60/03.10.001/2021-22 dated 22nd October 2021, with effect from 15t October 2022,

The Company has become Debt listed effective Sth February, 2020 censequent o issuance of Secured Rated Listed Redeemable Transferable Non -
Convertible Debenh hrough private pl

The functional and presentation currency of the Campany is the [ndian Rupee which is 1he currency of the primary ecanomic environment in which the
Company operates.

Mefree LLF is the ultimate parent of the Compamy and Rayinh Holding and Trading Company Private Limited is the Holding Company.

Significant ace ing policies foll I by the C

14 v

The significent ing policies applied by the Campany in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below.

a)  Basis of preparation @
{i} Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordence with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafler referred to as the ‘Ind AS7)
as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with of the Compenies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2013 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. The accounting policies are applied consistently 1o all the ycers presented in
the financial slatements.

(i} Basis of preparation and presentation of Fi ial Stat L
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis omder the historical cost convention except for certain Bnancial instruments measured ar fair
value at the end of each reporting period as explained in aceounting policies below.

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity.

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements end notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule 111, unless
otherwise stated.

(iii) Sigmificant accounting judg ts, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the Compeny to
make judpments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabdlities, disclosures including disclesures of contingent assets
and contingent liabilities as at the date of financial siatements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during (he period. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to ting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the ¢stimates are revised and in future periods which are affected.

Key saurces of estimation of uncenainty at the date of the financial stalements which may cause a material adjustment to the cermying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year is in respect of:
- recognition of deferred tax assets,
- mepgurciment of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions;
- Financial instruments - Fair values, risk management and impairment of financial assets
- eslimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equoiy and Other 1 ible Asxels
- recopmition end measuremenl of provisions and contingencies; key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow
of resources, if any.
- impairment test of non-financial assets: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounis including the recoverability of expenditure
on intangible agsels;

{iv) Fair value measuremen(s

When the fair value of fi ial aseets ar f jal liabilities recorded or disclosed in the financial statemenis cannot be measured at the quoted price in the
active markets, their fair value is measured using the valuation techniques that include the use of veluarion models. The inputs to these models are (aken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values, judgments includes
consideration of inputs such as liguidity nsk , credit risk and valatility.

b)  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shori-term deposits with an eriginal maturity of three months or less
that are readity convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject te an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

Financial lnstruments
Classification

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives risc to a financinl assel of one emiry and financial liablicy or equity instruments of another entity.

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit
and loss account {FVYTPL} or at amontised cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as FVTPL or FYOCL Financial liabilities are
classified as amortised cost calegory and FYTPL.

Busi Maodel and Solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI} test:

Classification and of financial assets depends on the busi model and resuls of SPPI 1est. the Company determines the business madel ar
a level that reflects how proups of financial assets are managed logether 1o achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement
refleeting all relevant evidence including;

- how the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within i business model are evaluated and reporied 1o the entity’s key
management persennel;

- the risks that affect the performance of the business modal (and the financial assers held within that business model) and, in particular, the way in which
those rgks are managed; and

- how of tha bush are d {for le, whether the ‘comp ion is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the

conmasiual cash fows collected).
Initial recognirion

q

on their contractual terms and tha busi meodel for ging Lhe insir

The clagsification of financial instruments at initial recognition dep

Financial assets and financial Habilities are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liebilities {other than fi ial assels and £ ial liabiliies at {FYTPL) are added to or deducred from the Gir value of e
financial assets or financial ligbilities, as appropoate, on initial recogrition. Transaction costs directly anributable to the acquisition of financial assets ar
financial liabilities at FYTPL are recognised imunediately in the Smiement of profit and losa.

q
Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial agsels are subsequently measured ar amortised cost using Lhe efective interest rate (ETR) if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is 1o hold these assets in order to collect contractual cath fiows and the contctual tenms of the financial asset give rise on speeified dates
to cash flows thar are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount owlstanding.
The amenised cost is reduced by impairment loss=s. Interest income, Forsign exchange gains and losses and impairment are anised i the § of
Profit and Lass. Any gain or loss on d gnition is recognised in the S of Profit and Loss.

Equiry Instruments at FYOCI

The Company's managememnt has elected to classify ir bly some of its equity investments as equity instruments at FYOCI, when soch instruments
meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 'Financial Instruments: Presentation’ and are not held for tading.

Gains and losses on thesc equity instruments are never reeyeled to profit or loss. Dividends Frown these equiry i are gmiscd in the
of profit and loss when the night to receive the payment has been estahilished,

Financial nssets at Fair value theough Profit and loss

Financial assets are measured at FVTPL wnicss it i5 measured m amortised cost or &t FYOCI on initial gnition. The ion ensts directly
anmibulable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities and equicy instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial Liabilities and equiry instrumems issved bry the Company nare classified ling ta the: sub of the conmacrual amrangements entered into
and the definitions of n financial liakility and an equity instrument.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the eMective i method. [ p and foreig hange gains and losses

arer dinthe S of Profit and Loss. Amy gain or loss on derecognilion is alse recogmised as profit or loss respectively.

Equity instruments
An cquity instrument is any comract that evid a residual i in the mssets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instrumerts
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

Other Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of tmnsaction costs, and are subsequemily measured at amortised cost using effective
interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. For rade and other peyables manming within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the
carrying wnounls apptoximates the fair value due to the shon manrity of these nstrznens.

{iv) Derecognition of Fi ial assetx and Financial liabilities
The d gnizes a financial asset only when the contmactual rights fo the cash flows fram the asset expires or it fers the financial asset and

Pl

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset te another entity.

A Fnancial linbility is derecogrised when, and only when, the obligation under the liability is discharged lled or expired.

{v) Impairment of financial insir

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that is at amortized cost or Rir valuz through OCI. Loss
allowance in respect of Anancial assets is d at an equal to life time expected credit logses and is calculated as the difference between their
carrying amour and the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rede.

{¥i) Reclassification of Financial assety

The Cempany does not re<classify il financial agsels subsequenk 1o their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances when the Company
changes ils business model for managing such financial assers. the Company does nol re-claseify its financial liabilities.

d)  Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 1o mansfer a liability in an orderly ransaction b market particip at the
measurement date,

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price (fair value of the consideration given or received). Sub
1o initial recognition, the Company determines the Fair value of financial instruments that are quoted in active markets using the quoled bid pnoes (ﬁnancmi
usscts held) or quemed ask prices {fnancial Habilities held) and using valuation techniques For other inste Valuation techniques i di
cash flow method and other valuation models.

¢)  Imv in subsidiaries
The Company has chosen Lo carry the investments in subsidiaries ar cost less immpairment, if amy.

1) Foreign currency ransactions and translation
The n of the Comy has determined [ndian Rupee (“INR™) as Lhe functicnal currency of the Company. In preparing the financial statements,
mansactions in currencies other than the emtity’s functional cumency are reeorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. Al the
end of each reponting period, y items denominated in foreign ies mrc re-tranelated at the rates prevailing ar the end of the reperting period.
Non-monetary items camried at Bir value that are denominated in foreign ies are re lated ar the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value

was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terma of historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.
Exchange differences anising out of thess translations are recopnised in the Stsement of Profit and Loss.

gl  Property, Flant and Equipment and Other Iniangible Assets

Properry, plant and equipment and other inzangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less Lated o jarjon / amorisation and acewmmdated
impairmem losses, if any. Cost includes all exp incidental to Lhe acquisition of the property, plant end eqmprnent and any arnburable cost of bringing
the asset 10 its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent costs are capitalised only when it is probable thmi fnure economic benefits associated
wilh the item will flow 1o the Company and the cost of ihe itz can be measured reliably. All other repair and mail cosls are pmized in
statement of profit and loss as incwred,

Capital work in progress and Capital advances

Cost of assets not ready far intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, i |s sllnwrl as capital woxk in prugn:ss Advances gn-'en towards acquisition of
ding at eac] Sheet date are disclosed in Other Mon-Fi 1 Asoeta,

o

property, plant and equif and other intangible assets

Depreciation of property plant and equipment
Depreciation on property, plam and equipment is provided on writlen down value basis as per the uscful Jife prescribed in Schedule [1 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Further, asseis individually costing [NR 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

Nature of property, plant and equig t Useful life in years
Office Equipment 5 years
Computer 3 years

The Company provides pro-rara deprecimion from the date the asset is ready Lor its intended use and in respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto
the date of dispesal.
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The residual values, estimated usefil lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at end of each repoming period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate d Gor an a prospective basis.

Awmortisation of other i gible assets

Intangible assels comprising of software purchased are amortized on a written dosn value over the useful life of the sofware commencing from the year in
which such software is first ready for its intended usz. The esti d usefil life and emortization method are reviewed at the end of each mporting period,
wilh Lhe effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,

Derecognition of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets

Property, plant and equip and other i ible assets are derccognised on disposal or when no future econamic benefits are expected o arise fom its
continuous use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assel (caleulated as the diffe b the ner disposal proceeds and the camying
amount of the asset) is recognised in other | fexg in the of profit and loss in the year the asset is derecognised. The date of dispesal
of an {lem of property, plant and equir and other imangible assets is the date the recipient obains control of that fiem in accordance with the
requirements for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 113.

hy  Leases

the Company’s lease asset classes primarnily consist of lease for office premises. the Comy hether a contruct ins a lease at the inception
of a contract, A conmact is, or contains, a lease if the contract comveys the right w control the use of an identified asset for a peniod of tme in exchange for
considetation. To assess whether a conmact conveys the right to contel the use of an identificd asset, the Company assesses whether : {i) the contract
involves (he use of an identified asset; (i) the Campany has substantially all of the economic berefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease,
and (iii} the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a tipht-of-use (ROU) asset and a correeponding lease Hability for all lease
arcangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases wilh a term of 12 months or less {shart-termn leases) and low-value leases. For these short-tern and

low-value leases, the Company prizes the lease | as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
Certain lease amangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities inchude
these options when it is bly cenain that they will be exercised.

The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, which compmises the initial amount of the lease fiability adjusted for any lease paymenis made at or prior 1o
the cormmencement date of the lease plus amy initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accunmlated
deprecigiion and impairment losses.

ROU asses are depreciated from the commencemem date on a straight-line basis over the shomer of the lease term and usef life of the underlying asset.
RO assers are evalvated for recoverbility whenever evems or ¢hanges in cirewnsiances indicate that their camying amounis may not be recoverable. For
the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount {i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an
individual gssct basig unless (he asset does not generate cash flows that are laryely independent of those Fom other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the CGU 1o which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measwred at amartized cost ar the present value of the fture lease paymenis. The lease payments are discounted using the
interest mte implicit in the lease or, if not readily detenninable, using the i | borrawing rates in the counrty of domicile of the leases, Lease
liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustmem to the related right of use asset if the Group ¢l its if whether it will ise an
exiension or a lermination option.

Lease lability has been included under Thher Fi ial Liabilitizs' in the Bal Sheet and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance
Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

i) Impairment of non - linancial asscia
The Company assesses, at each repoming date, whether there is an indication Lhat an asset may be impaited. If any indication exists, or when annual
impaimnent testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of Bir value less cosls of dispesal and value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independens of those ﬂ'om ol]:cr assels. When the camying amount of an asset exceeds ils recoverable
ampunl, the asse! is considered inpaired and is written down (o ils In ing value in use, the estimated Rnure cash fows are
discounred 1o their present value using a pre-tax discouwn rale that reflects curcenl market assessments of the time value of money and the rigks specific 1o
the assei In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market rangactions are taken imo aceount. If no such transaclions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is uscd. These caleularions are cotrob d by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other
available Bair value indicators.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the camying amount of an asset exceeds its meoverable amount. The impainnent loss, if any, is recopnized in
the statement of profit and loss in the period in which impaiment wkes place.

A previously reconised impairment loss is reversed only if thers has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s mecoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recopmiscd, Where an impairment loss subsequertly reverses, the camying amown of Lhe aeset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amouwn, however subject to the increased camying amount not éxcreding the caTying amount that would have been determined
(med nf‘amomsanon ur depreciarion) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior accounting periods. A reversal of an impairment loss is
i diately in the of profit and loss,

E

Q‘°




SATTVA HHOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
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j)  Rewenue recognition
(i} Interest Income or inlerest expense
Under Ind AS 109 i i or is rded uzing the effective interest rate (EIR) method o all financial mslm.merns measured at smoised
cost. The EIR is the mte that exactly dlscounts estimated funire cash receipts or paymenta through the expected life of the fi 1 Jnstrument to:
- the gross carrying amount of the financial asser; or
- the amortised cost of the financial Linkility.

In caleulating interest incomne and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the carrying amount of the asset {when the asset is not credit-impaired) or
to the amontised cost of the liabiliy. However, for financial agsets that have credit-impaired subseq 1o initial gnilion, interss1 income is
calculated by applying the effective increst rate Lo the amorised cost of the financial asset. [f the assed is no lemger credit-impaired, then the calculation of

interest income reverts (o the gross basis.

{ii) Dividend incame
Dlwdend |ncorr|e {including from FYOC] uwesimenls) is recognised when the Compeny's rIL.ht o rzccwe the payment is esmblished. it is probable thai the
b jated with (he dividend will low to the entity and the afthe dividend can be ed reliably. This is generally when the
shareheldors approve the dividend.

{iii} Gain and loss from Roancial ingtruments
The realised gains / losses Fom financial str tz at FVTPL rep the dificrence between (he carrying of a financial i at the
beginning of the reporting period, or the ransaction price if it was purchased in the current reporting period, and iy settlement price.

The unrealised gains / losses rep the difTe be the carrying amount of a financial instrument ar the beginning of the peniod, or the
transaction price if it was purchased in the current reporting petiod, and its carmying amount at the end of the reporting period.

k)  Employee benefits
(i) Shor¢ term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of endering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits. The undiscounred
amount of shorl-term ve benefits expectad to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by smployees is recognised during the year.

P

(ii) Post Employment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans
the Company's staie geverned providem find schene and employee pension scheme are defined coatribution glans. The commibution paid/ payable under
the schemes is recognised during the period in which the emplayee renders (he related service.

Defined Benefit Plans - Gratuity

The Coimpany’s gratuity sch is a defined benefit plan. the Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit is caleulated by estimating the
amount of fwure benefit that the employess have eamed in return or their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted o determine
its present value, and 1he fair value of plan asscts, if any, is deducted Fom such dewennined present value.

The discount rate used for determining (he present value is based on the Indian Governmem Securities yields prevailing as 2t the balance sheer date that
have maturity date equivalent 1o the tenure of the obligation.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projecied unit credit method with actusrial valuations being carried ow
at the end of each annual reperting period.

Remcasureinents arising from defined benefit plans, comprising of agtuanial gams and Insscs, the return on plan assels in excess of what has been cstimated

and the cffect of the asset cciling, if any, in case of over funded plans are g liately in the bal sheer with a corresponding debit or eredit
to reta.med eammgs through other wmpreh:nswc income in the petied in which they occur. All other expenses related 1o defined benefit plans is
gmised in employee benefit exp in statement of prof and loss. R are non reclassified to prodit or loss in subsequent periods.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curailed or settlement occurs, the portion of the changed benefil related 1o past service by
employees, or the gain or loss on cunteilimem cr settlement, is recognized immedialely in the prefit or loss account when the plan amendment ar when a
curtailment or settlement oceurs,
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{iti) Ouher Long lerm Benefits - Comp ted ab

m}

n}

Compensated absences are recognised as a liahility at the presemt value of the defined benefit obligaion at the bal sheet date. the Company's liability

mwards comp 1 ab: is d ined on the basis of valuations, as at balance sheet date, cartied out by an independent actuary using Projected

Urut Credn Meihod. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes in achuarial assumptions and are recogmised
liately in the of profit and loss.

Horrowing Costs

Bormawing costs include interest exy Jeulated using the eﬂ'ecnve imerest method.

Borrowing costs net of any investment i froi the emporary of related borrowings, that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or
preduction of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of cast of such asser till such time the asset is ready for ils intended use or sale. A qualiFying asset is
an asset that ily requires a sub ial period of ime o get ready for its intended use or sale. All sher bomowing costx are recognised in profit or

loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Accounting for provisions contingent liabilities and contingent assen

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, which is
expected 1o result in an cutllow of bodying ic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best estimate of
the expendinme required to settle the presem obligation at the balance sheet date. Where the time value of money is matenial, the amoum of a provision
shall be the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to seule the obligation.

Contingent Liabilities are not recopnived in the 6 ia} Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there iz a possible obliganion arising from past
events, The existence of which will be confirmed only by the o or rence of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
trol of the Company or a p bligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable thar an culflow of resources will be required to

settle the obligation or a reliable estimane of the amount cannol be made,

A contingem assel s a possible asset that anises fram past events and whaose existence will be confirmed only by (he occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more meerain fubure events not wholly within the comrol of the entity. the Company does not recognise contingent asset.

Provisions, ingenl asscts, ingent labilities and i are reviewed at each halance sheet dare.

Taxation

[ncome tax expense comprises both current and deferred Lax. Current nnd delenred Laxes are recognised in the of profit and loss except when they
relate to items credited or debited either in other | or directly in cqmty in which case the wax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or direetly in equiry.

Current Tax

Current tax assets and Liabilities for the current and prior years are d at the pected to be recovered from, or paid to, the laxalion
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are d, or zub ively d, bry the reporting date.

Current income L relaring to flems recognised oumside profit or Joss is recognised owside profit or loss (either in ather comprehensive income or in
equity). Current tax iterns are recognised in conelation to the anderlying transaction either in OC1 or dn'bclly in cqmry Managemem periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tx returns with respect to situations in which applicable 12x regulations are subject to imerp and establishes provigsions where

appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred Lax assets and liabilities are recognised on emporary dilferences ariging berween the 1ax base of assets and liabilities and their camying amounts
in the financial statements.

Deferred 1ax liabilitics arc generally recognised for all bl porary Jiffe Deferred ax assets are recognised 10 the exient it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductitile temporary differences and the camy forward of unused tax cedits and unused 1ax losses can be
ulilised,

The carrying amoum of deferred tax assers is reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient wxable profits will be available 1o allow all or pan of the defermed tax asset W be utilised.

Defermed Lax assets and Jiabilitics are meagured at the Lax rates that are expecied to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is senled,
based on Lax rates (and tax Laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacied a1 the reporting date.

Deferred tax refating w items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised owside profit or loss {either in cther comprehensive income or i eguiry}.
Deferred 1ax items are recognised in correladon 1o the underlying rransaction either in GC1 or directly in equily.

Delerred [x assets and deferred wax liabilities are offset if 2 legally enforceable right exists ta set off cutrent Lax assels againsit current wx liabilities and the
deferred raxes relale o the same taxabls emity and the same taxation auhoricy.
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Earnings per share
The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the ret profit anribuable to the equity st
outslanding during the reperting period.

Ll

by weighted g ber of equity sharss

Diluted eamings per equiry share is camputed by dividing Lhe net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number
of equiry shares considered for deriving basic eamings per equity share and also the weighted avemge number of equity shares that cauld have been issued
upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. [n commputing dilutled earnings per share, only potzotial equity shares that are dilwive are included,

Dividends oo ordinary shares

the Company recognises a labslity to make cash distribmions 1 equity holders of the Company when the distribution is awthorised and the distribution is
1o longer at the discretion of the Compuy As per the Companies Act, 2013, & final dividend is authorised when it is approved by the sharcholders in the
annual general meeting. A corresp g is mecopniged directly in equity.

Segment reporting

the Campany is primarily engaged in the business of investment in Companies including group companies. As such the Company’s financial are
largaly reflective of the investment business and there is no sep bl Pursuant 1o [nd AS 108 - Operaiing S no seg
disclosure has been made m Lhese 6 ial as the Com h.u on.ly onc gecgraphical sepment and no mher sepmle repomble business

segment.




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023,

{Currency: INK in Lakhs)

33 Investments
Investments Amortised cost At Fair Value
Designared at
Through m'_'" Through profit fair value Others * Total
camprehensive
: or loss through profit ar|
income
loss
As at 31st March, 2023
Investments
Equity instruments
Subsidiery - Canes Yenatici Trading - - - - L00 1,00
Private Limited
Others - Asian Paints Limited 15,13,085.3% - 15,13,085.39
Total -] 15,13,085.39 - - 1.09 15,11,086,3%
(i} Investimenrs oulside India - - - - - -
{ii} Investments in India - 15.13,085.39 - - 1.00 15,13,086.3%
Tatal 15,13,085.39 | | 1.00]  15,13,086.32
* Invesiment - others comprise of investment in subsidiary which is held at cost,
AS AT 31st March, 2022
Investmenils
Equity instruments
Subsidiary - Canes Venatici Trading
Private Limited i - - E 1.00 1.00
Others - Asian Paints Limited - 16,87,479.44 - - - 16 87,47%.44
Total R 16,87,479.44 - e 1,00 16,87,480.44
(i} Investments outside India - - - - - -
(i) Investments in [ndia - 16,87,479.44 - - 1.00 16,87,480.44
Total - 16,47,479.44 - -| 1.00] 16,87,480.44
* Investment - others comprise of investrnent in subsidiary which is held at cost.
Breakup of Investments is as under
As at J1st March, 2023 As at 3lst March, 2022
No. of shares / Mo. of shares /
units Cost Fair Value units Cost Fair Value
Equity ingtruments
Subsidiary - Canes Venatici Trading
Private Limited (FV INR 104)
10,000 1.00 1.00 10,000 .04 1.00
Qthers - Asian Paimts Limited (FY
INR 1/} 5.47.89,183 1,02,618.71 15,13,085.39 5,47,89.183 1.G2.618.71 16, 8747944
Total TOLEI5.71 T2.13,086.39 | T0LE15.71 169748044 |

H ledged apainsi Borrowings

QFf the abgve investments 74,353,000 shares {31 March. 2022 : 1,15.00,500 shares) of Asian Paints Limnited are pledged against borrowings,

rchengive income

The Company has elected o designate the i in equity shares, which are neither held for mading nor received as ing ideration in b

combinaticn, at fair value through other comprehensive inceme (FYOCI), The Company chose the option of desipmaling these investments to be recognised as
FVOCI, as these equity instruments are nol held for rading and imanagement has elected to classily the same imevocalbly as equity instrumenis at FYOC].

During the current or previous year he company has not reclassified any investments since its initial classification.
The C v has not Ferved any Financial assets which are ranslermed but are not derecognised in books of accounts.

¥
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIYATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3{ST MARCH, 2023.
{Currency; INR in Lakhs)
As at 31st March, | As at S1st March,
2023 2022
3.4 Other Financial Assels
Unsecured - considered good
Security deposils 21.67 19.23
Prepaid Expense 0.09 0.45
Bank deposits with maturity more than 12 months 0.52
Total 2178 19.68
35 Current Lax assets (Net of provision for tax)
Advance Payment of Taxes (net of provision Nil & Previous year Rs 5,272.25 lakhs) 5.86 6.66
Total 586 6,66
ME 2 N
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023,

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

31

3.2

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Balances wilh Banks

- in current accounts

Bank deposits with maturity less than three momths

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents

Bank depoaits with maturity more than 3 months
Fixed Deposit under lign with bank

Total

Total

As at 31st March,

As al st Mareh,

2023 2022

- 0.10

1.76 10.74

1.04 1,002.52

130 T.013.35

186.93 1,506.13
2,14529 608.96
133272 11500 |

HEEZDAELD
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. SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3(ST MARCII, 2023.

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

3.6 Property, Plant and Equij t

Description Office Equipments Computers Total
L Gross Block
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.11 2.73 384
Additions 0.10 378 3188
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 1.21 G.51 7.72
Additions 0.34 0,61 0935
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2023 1.55 712 B8.67

I1. Accumulated Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at March 31, 2021 110 1.91 301
Depreciation for Lhe year 0.01 1.59 1.60
Eliminated on disposal of assets

Halance as at March 31st, 2022 1.11 3.50 4.61
Depreciation for the year . Q12 319 3.31
Eliminated on disposal of assets

Dalance as at March 31st, 2023 l&._! 6,69 7.92

II1. Net block {1-11}

Balance as 2t March J1st, 2023 0.32 0.43 0.75
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 0.10 3.0 3.11

3.7 Right of use assets

Description Office premises Total
L. Gross Block

Balance as at March 31, 2021 102,63 102.63

Additions - -

Disposals 294 B4

Balance as at March 31st, 2022 93.69 93659

Additions - -

Disposals - - :
Balance as at March 31st, 2023 23.62 93.69

11, Accumulated Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at March 31, 2021 56,45 56.45
Depreciation for the year 16,55 16.55
Eliminated on disposal of asscts - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 73.00 73.00
Depreciation for the year 16.55 16.55
Eliminated on disposal of assets

Balance as at March 31st, 2023 89.55 89.55

I11. Net block (I-II)
Balance as at March 31st, 2023 4.14 4.14
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 2069 20,69

M
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SATTVA NOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023.

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

3.8 Other Intangible assets

Description Software Total
1. Gross Block
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.65 1.45
Additions 0.21 0.4
Disposals
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 1.86 1.86
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2023 1.86 1.86
IL. Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.56 1.56
Amortisation charpe for the year 0.15 0.15
Balance as at March 31s¢, 2022 1.7 1.7
Amonisation charge for the year 12 0.12
Eliminated on disposal of assets
Balance as at March 31st, 2023 1.83 1.83
III. Net block (1-1I)
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 0.03 0.03
Balance as at March 31, 2022 0.15 0,15




: * SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023.

(Currency : INR in Lakhs)

Asat 3st Asat 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022

3.9 Trade Pavables
(1) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

under *The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006' {(MSMEDN. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

duration and are not discounted and the earmying values are assumed w approximale their fair values.

Trade Payables apeing schedule: As at 313t March, 2023

. 427 054
CICrpPrises
{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
. ) 7.50 874
enicrprises and small enterprises
Total 12.17 9,28
Drisclosure of amounts dus w0 Micro, Smal! and Medium erterprizes is hased on informtion available with the Company regarding the status of the suppiiers as defined

Trade payables are recognised at their original invoice amounts which represents their fair values on initial pnition. Trade peyables are idered to be of short

0 ding unbilled for following periods from due date of payment
Mare than
Particulars Not Due Less than 1 year -2 years 13 years 3 years Total
(i) MSME 4.27 - - - 4.27
(ii) Others 7.50 - - - 7.90
(iti) Dispoted dues- MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
'Teade Payables ageing schedute: As at 315t March, 2022
’ Outstanding unbilled for following periods from due dete of payment
More than
Particulars Not Due Less than | year 1-2 yearg 3-3 years 3 years Total
Jii) MSME 0.54 - - - - 0.54
| iy Quhers 8.74 - - - - 2,74
|tii} Dispused dues- MSME - - - - - -
[iiv} Disputed dues - Others - - N N - -

3.t0  Debt Securities
At Amortised cost {Tn India) Asat 3lst Asat 351
March, 2023 March, 2022

Unsecured:  20,00,000 Optionally Fully Convertible
Debentures (OFCD) of INR 10/~ each {Refer Note (2) below) - 200.00

Secured: 198 Listed Noen-Convertible, Redeemable
Debentures of INR ler sach, issued at par (Refer Note (b} - 23.381.26
below)

Secured: 2230 Listed Non-Conventible. Redeemable
Debentures of INR 10 lakhs each issued a par (Refer Nowe - 10,150.67
{C) below}

Secured: 580 Listed Non-Conventible, Redeemable
Debentures of INR 10 Jakhs each. issued at par (Refer Note 163,343.83 -
(D) below)

Total 10,343.53 33,731,593

]
Note :

(a) Unsceured: 20,00,000 Optionally Fully Canvertible Debentures (QFCD) of INR 10 each.
These Debentures are issued o the ultimere holding company Mefres LLP*

The Company has redeem the QFCD during the year ended March 31, 2023

The issue of OFCD were subject to e following conditions -
i. The holders of the OFCDs (“OFCD Hoiders™} shall not be entitled to any interes.
i. The OFCD Holders shall have an option, exercisable al any time from the date of subscription by the Investor 1o the OFCDs (“Subseription Date™),
to convert Lhe emire OFCDs into equity shares of the Companry.
The OFCOs shall be convertible inlo such number of equity shiares of the Company as would result in the OFCD Holders holding, in the agpregate,
90.703% (Winety Point Seven Zerer Percent) of the entive issued and paid up share capital of the Company.

1v. The equity shares of the Company allotted 10 the OFCD Holders on conversion of the OFCDs shall rank peri passit with, end shall have the same
nghts, as the existing equity shares of the Company.

v. The QFCDs shal be freely ransferrable ko any third party subject 1o applicable law and in compliance with all appliceble rules and lations then in
force.
vi. The Company shall have Lhe option, exercisable al any time between the 9th (nint} anniversery of the Subscription Date and the | 1th {eleventh)

anniversary of the Subscription Dale, w redeem the entire amount, but not a pant of the CFCDs,

Any OFCDs which have neither beem redeeined nor converted and which are oustanding as at the | 1th (eleventh) anniversary of the Subscription Dale
of 1#th September, 2012 shall be mandatorily redeemed by the Company.

viii. Upon converstan of the OFCDs in accordance with the terms lereof, the Company shall deliver 1o the Investor, share certificates representing the
equity shares resulting from the cenversion of the CFCDs {“Conversion Shares™). The Conversion Shares when issued and allotied in accordance with
the terms of Subscription Agreement entered into between the Company and Lhe Investor, will be (i) duly and validly issued and allotied as fully paid in

vid.
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N " SATTYA HOLDING AND THRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TQ STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023,

(Currency : INR in Lakhs)

(b) Secured: 198 Listed Non-Convertible, Redeem able Debentures of INR ler each, issued ot par. (Redeemed on 2nd Jan 2023)

Security Name Zero Coupon Sateva Listed Secured NCD 2023

Mode of Issue ICICI Prudential AMC (Privale Placement)

Debemture Trusiee IDBI Trusteeship Services Lad

PuCall Oprion dawe At the end of | year and 2 years from the Deemed Dale of Alloment by giving alleast
30 days prior notice

Issuance mode of the instrumem Demat

Stock Exchange on which the NCDs are lised BSE

Security providad 1o NCD holders . No. of shares of Asian Paints Limied pledged such that the daily security cover

provided 13 mleast 4X
[Nil pledged a5 on 3151 March 2023 and 49,34,000 as on 31st March 2022 |

Tenar ! Maturity Dare 35 (Thirty Six} months buliet from Deemed Dare of Allomment i.e. 3nd Feb, 2023, As
per the terms of issue, the Company shall ensure that at lcast 10 (Ten) calendar days
prior to the schedulad Maturity Date or relevam Put / Call Oprion Diate, as Lhe case may
ke, the Company funds the Desig { A t, with Lhe Redempiion Amount which 15
due and payable to the Debenture Holders on the Matunity Date or relevant Pur / Call
Omption Date, s the case may be. Issuer shall have the oprion to prepay the outsuanding
NCDs anytime therealler prior to a redemption date withoul any prepayment premium

being levied.

Interest Rangef Yield/Redemption Premiumy) © 6.35% p.a. from D4th Feb, 2022 ull maturity {7.00% p.a from 5th Feb 2021 1o 03rd
Feh, 2022}

Yield Type / Redemption Premium ; FIXED

Yi#ld/Redemption Premium (Payment Dates) : Payment Date - 2nd January 2023

(C) Secured: 980 Listed Non-Convertible, Redeemable Debentures of INR 10 lakh each, issued at par. (Redeemed on 26th Aug 20112)

Security Name 2aro Coupon Settva Listed Secured NCD 2026

Mode of lssue [CICI Prudential AMC (Private Placement)

Debenturs Trusree [DBI] Trusteeship Services Lid

Pu/Call Oplion date At the end of 1 year, 2 years, 3 years and 4 years from the Deemed Date (26th Avg,
202 4) of Allomenl by giving atleast 30 days prior notice

Issuance mode of the instrument Demat

Stock Exchange on which the NCDs are listed BSE

Securiry provided to NCD holders Mo. of shares of Asian Pzints Limited pledged such that the daily secunty cover
provided is atleas: 4%

Tener f Mararity Dale &0 {Sixty) months bullet from Deemed Date of Allotment ie 02nd August, 2022

As per the 1erms of igsue, the Company shall ensure that at least 10 (Ten)
calendar days prior 10 the scheduled Maturity Date or relevant Put / Cail Option
Date, as the case may be, the Company funds the Designated Account, with the
Redemption Amount which is due and payable to the Debenture Holders on the
Maturity Date or relevant Put / Call Optian Date, a5 the case may be. lssuer
shall have the option to prepay the outstanding NCDs anylime therealter prier to
a redemption date without any prefayment premium being levied.

Interest Bange( YieldRedemption Premiom) 625% pa (wef26h Aug 2021)

Yield Type / Redemption Premium : FIXED

YieldRedemption Premium (Paymem Dales) Payment Date - 26th Augusi 2022

{D) Securel: #80 Listed Non-Convertible, Redeemable Debentures of [NR 10 lekh each, issued at par.

Security Name Zero Coupon Sattva Listed Secured NCD 2027

Mode of [ssue 1CIC] Prudemnial AMC {Private Placement)

Deberture Trustee 1DBI Trusteeship Services Lid

PurCall Option date At the end of | year, 2 yrars, 3 years and 4 years from the Doomed Dau: (2ad Aug,
2022) of Allorment by giving atleast 3¢ days prior notice

Issuance mede of the instrument Demat,

Stock Exchange on which the NCDs are listed BSE

Secutity provided to NCD holders No of shares of Asian Paints Limited piedged such that the daily securiry cover
provided is atleast 4X
[1%,70,000 shares of APL pledged as on 31.03.2023]

Tenor f Manmity Dae 50 (Sixty) months bullet from Deemed Date of Alloment ie 2nd Aug, 2027

As per the lezms of issue, the Company shall ensure that at least 10 (Ten)
calendar days prier to the scheduled Maturity Date or relevant Put / Call Option
Diate, ag the case may be, the Company funds the Designated Account, with the
Redemption Amount which is due and payable to the Debenture Holders on the
Maturity Date or relevant Put / Call Option Date, as the case may be. [ssuer
shall have the oplion to prepay the outstanding NCDs anytime thereafter prior to
a redemption date without any prepayment premium being levied.

Interest Range(Y icld/Redemplion Premium) : Repo rate + Spread
Yield Type / Redemption Premium - FLOATER
Yield/Bedemprion Premium (Payment Dates) : Payable on Manmity Date or Put / Call Option Dale { '
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCII, 2023,

{Curency : INR in Lakhs)

3.11 Barrowings (Other than Debt Securities) Asat 3lat Asat 3is1
March, 2023 March, 2022
At Amortised cost (Secured - In India)
a) Term Loans
{i} from banks - -
{ii} Fram Binancial institutions {Refer nole (2) betow) 56,020.25 3223288
b} Bank Overdralt {Refer note (¢} below) 1,159.20 -
At Amortised cost (Unsecured - In India)
{i) from Director {Refer note (b) below) 1,553.92 1,542.94
Toial 58,733.37 39,775.82

a) Loans from Financial Institidions:

i} Bomrowings from Financial Instilutions carry interest rate of 7.75% p.a. 1o 8 70%% p.a. and are repayahle within | to 3 years from dale of disbursement,

cengin loans have a call/put option exercisable al the end of %12 momlhs.

ii) There were no continuing default as on the halance sheet dawe in repaymem of loans and interes!.

ifi} The long term bortowings are secured by pledging 55,83 ,000 (43,28 500 shares 25 on 315 March 2022} shares of Asian Pains Limited.
) Loan from Director carries an interest rate of 6.50% w 7% p.a. and are repayable ai the end of 3 years. There has been no default in repayment of

printipal and interest.

¢} The averdraf facility from a Bank carries intcrest rate of approx. 8.04% p.a.(5.38% p.a. a3 on 315t March 2022) and is secured against the fixed

deposits kept with Dank.
3.12 Otber Financial Liahilities Asat st Asat 3st
March, 2013 March, 2022
Lzase Liabiliey 4.52 21.63
Total 4,51 21.63
Current tax liabilities (Net) Asat 31st Asat 3
113 March, 1023 March, 2022
Pravision for tax (net of advance tax) 031 -
Tatal 031 -
Asat 31st Asat 315t
3.14 Provisions March, 2023 March, 2022
" Provisions for employee benefita {unfunded)
Provision for gratuity {refer note 9) 8.53 608
Provision for compersated absences {refer note 9) 6,83 609
‘Total [5.36 12.17
Asat Jist Asal 3lst
3,15 Other Non-Finaaclal Liabilities March, 2023 March, 2022
Statutory hiabilities 88.23 10.27
Employee related expenses payabie 2,86 2.59
Total 91.0% 71,86




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCII, 2023.

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)
3.16 Equity share capital

Partienlars Asat 31st March, 2023 Asat 3[st March, 2022
No. of Shares Amopunt No. of Shares Amount
Authorised Capital
Equity Shares of par valug INR 10/- each 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00
Redeemable Preference Shares of INR 10/- cach 1,00,000 10.00 100,000 10.00
Unclassificd shares of INR 104 each 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00
22 40,000 220.00 22500!000 220.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid np
Equity Shares of par value INR. 10/- each fully paid up 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00
20, 50,000 205,00 20,560,600 205,00

{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares oulstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars No, of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,580,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00
Add: [ssued during the year - - - -
QOuistanding at the end of the year 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00

(b} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and (he repayment of
capiwl:

The Company has enly issued one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10/~ per sharc. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote pe
share. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year. [n the event of liquidation of the cempany, the helders of equity shares will bej
entitled to receive remaining assels of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

{c} Shares held by holding company:

Particulars Name & Nature of Relationship Asat 3lst Asal 3lst
March, 2023 March, 2022
Amount Amount
Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited and Holding Company
its nominecs 205.00 205.00
(d) Dotails of the Sharcholders holding more than 5 % of the shares in the Company:
Particulars As at 3ist March, 2023 As at st March, 2022
Na. of Shares No. of Shares
m, H o, H
% of Holding held % of Holding held
Equity Shares
Rayirth Helding and Trading Company Private Limiled and
its ROmINEes 100.00 20,50,000 100.00 20,50,000

(e} Sharcs meserved for issue under oplions and contracis/connitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment, including the terms and
amounts - NIL

() Forihe period of five years immediately preceding the daie at which 1he Balance Sheet is prepared:
(i) Aggregate number and class of shares allotied as fully paid up pursuant to comrmct without payment being received in cash - NIL;
{ii) Apgregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid vp by way of bonus shares - NIL; and
{iil} Apgregate number and class of shares bought back - NIL

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 315t March 2023

% Change during

Sr, No., |Fromoter Name No. of Shares o of total shares
the year

1| Rayirth HoMing and Trading Company Private Limited 2049999 100% -

Natay Dani (as nominee of Rayirth [lolding and Trading

Company Private Limited) 1 0% -




* SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 315t March 2022

8r. No. |Promoter Name No. of Shares % of folal sharcs % Change during
the vear
1 Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited 2049999 104075 -
2 Malav Dani (as nominee of Rayirth Holding and Trading 1 % _
Company Private Limited)

317 Other Equity

Parliculars Asal st Asat 3st
March, 2023 March, 2022

Statutary Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 9,648.84 678.13

Add; Transfered during the year 721,93 2970.1

Balance at the end of the year 10,370.79 2,648 84

Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 22,326.18 {13,556.64)
Add: Net profit for the year 3,609.77 583.38
Add: Realised profit on sale of investments transferred from Other Comprehensive [ncome - 44,270,14
Less: Statutory Reserve as per Section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934 (721.95) (8,970.71)
Balance at the end of the year 15214.00 21,326.18

Other comprehensive income

Balance at the beginning of the year 14,67.441.36 12,37,479.70
Add: other comprehensive income for the year (15444377 2,74231 .84
Less: Realised profit on sale of invesiments mansferred 10 Retained Eamings - {14.270.18)
Balance at the end of the year 13,12,997.59 14,67, 441.36
13,48,582.38 14,09,316.38

Mature of reserves

a) Statutory Reserve

It represent reserve created under Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, as amended by RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997, wheteby every non
banking financial company is required to transfer a sum of not less than 20% of its net profit every year as disclosed in the stetement of profit and loss 10
slatutory reserve.

b) Retained Earoings
Retained eamnings are the profits that the Company has eamed till date, less any transfers to slatutory reserve as per Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of
India Act. 1935,

¢) Equity instrument through ether comprehensive income
The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of cerlain investmenls in equity securities in other comprehensive income. Thesel
changes are accumulated within the FYOCI equity investments reserve within equity. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve 1o retained
eamnings when the relevant equity securities are derecognised.




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013,
{Currency : INR in Lakhs)
For the year ended' For the year ended
31st March, 2023 | Mst March, 2022
3.18 Intcrest Income
Tmterest income on finangial asset measured at amortised cost
- Imerest on deposits with banks 11656} 66.33
- Imterest on security deposits 1.44] 1.34
Total 118.02] 67.67]
3,19 Dividend Income
Dividend on investiments - Equity Shares 10.903.0i| 10,234, 55
Total 16,903.05) I0,234.5?|
3.20 Net pain on fair value changes
-Realized pain on sale of mutual funds 62,94 21653
~Unrealised gain on mutual funds 4 i
Total 62.94] 216.53)
Other Income
Interest on [ncome Tax refund E 0.9
Total - 0.95
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023.

{Currency : INR in Lakhs)
For the year ended ] For the year ended
31st March, 2023 Jist March, 2022
3.21 Finance Cost
Interest on bormowings 3.063.92 5388354
Interest on overdrafl Laken from bank 19.43 243
Interest on debt secunities 1,971.50, 1,797.24
Interest Expense on lease liability 1.25] 0.22
Interest on delay in payment of taxes LIEI]] 0.03
Total 5.055.10] 68349
3.21 Employee benelils expenses
Salaries, wages & bonus 9208 75.0%
Gratuity expenses 1,92 1.5
Compensated absences expenses Q0.7 1,504
Stalf welfare expenses 0.7 005
Total 5. 78.05|
3.23 Depreciation, amortization amd impairment
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 33 161
Amoniisation on intangible assets 0.12 0.15
Depreciation on olfice premises aken on lease 16,55 16.55
"Tatal 19.98] T831
3.24 Other expenses
Filing Fees 0.71 0.57
Rates and Taxes 0.09] 011
Printing & Stationary 1.71 0.87
Lepal and Professional Expenses 49.81 3004
Gouods and service 1ax expensed out 16.56 6.05
Payment to¢ Auditor
- Audit Fees 7.75 5.58]
- Tax Audit fees 1.25) 1.0
- Other services 1.35)
Ditectors' Sitting Fees 13.30 4.20
Incidental Exp on Borrowings 0.51 5.00
Miscellaneous Expenscs 4.57) 3.44
Total o750 5653
I ]
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Particulars

Tax reconciliations
Tax expense from continuing operations

Current tax

- Current period*

- Changes in estimates related io prior years
Deferred tax
Total

{Curmrency : [MR in Lakhs)

* Including Rs. 2,622.27 for March 22 fukhs being tax on long lerm cupital gain on sale of equity instruments classified

as Fair vofue through other comprehensive fncome (1FVOCH).

Effective tax rate reeonciliation

Profit before ax
Company's domestic fax rte:

Tax using the Company's domestic tax rale

Adjustment in respect of currens income lax of prior years

Effect of:

Non-deduclible expenses

Change in other Miscellenous ilems

Capital gain (LTCG) @ 10% (being tax on long term capital gain on sale of equity
instruments classilied as Fair value through other comprehensive Income {FYOCT))
Capilal gain (STCG) @ 15%

TOTAL

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities

Unrealised gain on securities carried at fair value through other comprehensive
income

Tax effect of ilems constituting deferred tax assets

Property, plant and equipment, {ntangible assets

Provision for compensated absences, gratuity and other employee benefits
Impact on [nd AS 116

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Reconciliation

Particulars

Ogpening Balance of Deferred tax
Credit / (Charge) to Profit & Loss/ retained earnings
Recognised in/ reclssified fromn other comprehensive income

Closing balance of Deferred tax

For the year ended As at 31st March,
31st March, 2023 2022
2,208.26 4721.92
(6.34) -
3.14 9.11)
2,205.06 4,721.81
5814.83 268293
25.17% 25.17%
1,463.48 675.24
(6.34) -
744,78 1,437.59
3.14 (50.44)
262227
3716
T 2,205.00 472181
97,467.53 1,17,418.33
97,457.53 1,17,418.33
0.79 0.46
- 3.06
0.29 Q.70
1.07 4,22
97,466.45 1,17,414.11
For the year ended As at 31st March,
31st March, 2023 2022
(1,17414.11) {87,708.07)
{3.14) 0.11
19,950.80 {259,706.15)
(97,466,45) {1,17,414.11)
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{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

As at st As at 31si
March, 2023 March, 2022

Earnings per share ('"EPS')

The computation of EPS is given below :

Profit after tax 3,609.77 583.38
Weighled average number of equity shares outstanding 20,50,000 20,50,000
during the year (in units)

Basic EPS of face value INR 10 each {in INR) _ 176.09 28.46
Diluted Weighted average number of equity shares culstanding 20,50,000 2,20,50,000
Diluted EPS of face value INR 10 each (in INR) 176,09 2.65

Contingent liabilities
{te the extent not provided for)

There is no contingent liability as at 31st Mar, 2023 (3 1st March, 2022: INR Nil)

Capital commitments
fto the extent not provided for)

There are no contracts in capital account to be execuled and not provided for as at 31st March, 2023 {3 st March, 2022: INR
Nil)

There are no [ong term contracts, including derivative contract, for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
Operating leases - Ind AS 116

Assets taken on Lease :
Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities
The Company has laken affice premises on operating lease.
As at Jist As at 3lst
March, 2023 March, 2022

Contractual undiscounted cash flows

In less than a year 4.59 18.36
In 1 ycar to 5 ycars - 459
In more than 5 ycars - -
Total undiscounted lcase liabilities at 31st March, 2023 4.59 22,95
Lease Kiabilities included in the statement of financial position at 31st March

2023

Current 4.52 17.11
Non-current - 4.52

Amount recognised in profit or loss

Interest on lease liabilities 1.25 0.22
Expenses relating to leases 16.55 16.55
17.80 16,77




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCI, 2023.

{Currency: INR in Lakhs}

Employee retirement beneRts

A, Defined contribution plans
The Company does not have any defined contribution plans.

B. Defined benefit plan

Retirement Gratuity (Unfunded)
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (unfunded). The company’s defined benefit gratity plan is a final salary plan for
employees. Gratuiry is paid from company as and when i1 becomes due and is paid as per company scheme for Graruity.

The Company accounts for the liability for pratuiry benefils payable in the furure based on an actuarial valuation. The fallewing tables summarise
the components of net benefit expense recognised in the of profit ar loss and the amounts recognised in the bal sheet for the
Tespective plans:

31ST MARCH, 15T MARCH,
023 fiirr]
Principal actuarinl assumptions at the balance sheet date :
Mortality 1able Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Monality Lives Mortality
{2012-14) Urban  {2006-08) Ul 1able

Diiscount rate 7.35% £.84%
Salary escalation (p.a.) 10.60% 10.00%
Employee attrition rale 16.00% 10.00%
Changes in the defined benefit obligation :

Cpening defined benefit obligation 6.08 429
Current service cost 1.51 1.25
Past service cost - -
Liability Transferred [n/ Acquisitions - -
Interest om defined bencfit obligation 042 027
Benefils paid directly by employer - {0.31)
Remeasurements due to: - -
Actuarial less f (pain) arising from changes in fi ial prion: {0.30% (0.28)
Actuarial loss f {gain) arising from changes in demographic assumpticns - 011
Actuacial loss / (gain) arising on account of experience changes (.82 0.75
Clasing defined benefit obligation §.53 5.08

Change in fair value of plan asscls : - -
Opening fir value of plan assets - -
Comtribulicn by employer - -
[nterest on plan asset - -
Remeasurements due to:

Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets - -
Benefits patd - -
Fair value of plan assets as at end of the yxar - -

Amount recognised in Batance Sheet :

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation (B.53) {6.08)
Fair valee of plan assets - -
Ner liability recognised in Balance Shect @.53) {6.08)
Profit and loss account expense

Current service cost 1.51 1.25
Past service cost - -
Interest an net defined liability 0.42 0.27

Total expense charged to profit and loss account 1,93 1.52
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{Currency: INR in Laklis}

Amount recorded in Other Comprehensive Income {OCI) 3IST MARCH, 3ST MARCH,
2013 2022
Remeasurements during the period due ta:
Changes in financial assumptions 0.30) {0.28}
Changes in demopraphic ption - 011
Experience adjustmenis 0.82 0.75
Actual return on plan assets less return on plan assets - -
Amount recognised in OCI 0.52 0.58
Category of Assels

Invesmments quated in active markel - -

Unqueoted investmenis :
Insuretr managed Runds - -

Sensitivity Analysis :

Projected Beneft Obligation on Current Assum ptions B.53 5.08
Dehia Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (0.53) (0.43)
Delia Effect of - 1% Change in Rate of Discounting 0.61 049
Deha Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 0.58 047
Delia Effect of - 1% Cheange in Rate of Salary Increase (0.52) (0.42)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Tumaover (0.13) (0.13)
Delta Eflect of -1% Change in Rate of Employes Tumover 0.4 014

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible chanpes of the respective assumptions occurring at the erd of the
reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

The scnsitivity analysis presented abave may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit abligation as il is unlikely that the
change in assumptions would occur in isolarion of one another as some of the assumptions may be comelated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present velue of the projected benefit oblipation has been calculated using the
projected unil credit meshod at dhe end of the reponing period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation
as recognised in the balance sheer.

There are no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior vears.

Projected Plan Cash Flow :
The table below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits Lo be paid to the current membership of the plan based on past service of the
emploayees as at the valuation date :

Maturity Profile

Expecled benefits for year | - 04di 0.31
Expected benefits for year 2 1.55 031
Enpected benefils for year 3 1.87 0.85
Expected benefits for year 4 0.56 1.37
Enpected benefils for year 5 057 0.41
Sum of Expected benefits for year 6 o year 10 2.60 1.96
Sum of Expecied benefits faryear 11 and above 8.66 . 6.52

The weighted average duration to the payment of these cash flows is 10 years.

Risk Associated with Defined Benefit Flan

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and the Company is exposed to the Following Risks :

Interest Rate Risk A fall in the discount rate which is linked o the Government Secucities Rate will increase the present value of the liability
requiring higher provision.

Saiary Risk : The present value of the defined bengfit plan liability {s calculatzd by reference to the finure salary of members. As such an
increase in the salary of members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Asset Liahility Matchiong Risk: The plan feces the ALM risk as W the maiching cash flow, Campany has (o manage pay-out based an pay as you
go basis from own funds.

Mortality risk : Since ihe benefits under the plan is nol payable for life time and payable tll retirement age only, plan does nol have any
longevity nisk.

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailmenis and settlements.

C. Other long term benefits

1} Amoum recognised as a liability in respect of compensated leave absences as per actuarial valuation as on 31st March, 2023 is [NR 8.53
lakhs. {as on 31st Merch 2022 is INR 6.08 lakhs).




SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADNG PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2625,

(Currency : INR in Lakhs)
10 Related Party Disclosures
[A) Names of related partées and nature of relationship :

i Ultimate Holding ¢omspany
Mafree LLP

i Helding rompany

Rayicth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited
il Subsidiary

Canes Venatici Trading Privaze Limited

iv Entities aver which the director slong with relaw ise signi
Asian Painis Limited
Hitech Specialities Solutions Limined

¥ Directors
Mr. Malav A Dani
Mr, Bomi Chingy
M. Achwin Napgarwadia
Mr. Wiraf Mehiafw.e.£ ] lth July 2022}
M Phillic Earkana {w.e f 29th March 2021}

vi Key Manazemeni Personnd {KMP)
Mr. Percy Jal Dajee - Chief Executive Officer & Chiaf Financial Cfficer
Ms, Eleinl. Mehts - Company Secretary

Nale:
Related Party Relationships, other than & a Parent and its subgidiaries, are disclosed only where the Company has Iransaclions with those parties during the
year { previous year.

(B} Related Party Transactions :

Entities over which the
direttor wlong with N Key Manapement
relahives exertise Direciors Perzonnel {(KMF)
sipnificapt influence

Ultimate Holding
Particulars Company & Hulding
Compuny

22-23 21-22 2223 21-12 12-13 21-22 22-23 21-22

Dividend receivel
Asian Painis Limiled 10.903.05 | 1023455

Directory' Sitling Fees
Mr Ashwin Magarwadia 1,15 090
Mr Bomi Chinay .35, 1.65
Mr Malav Dani 183 1,65
[Me Viral adehta 2.45 .

Interest an [oan taken from
Mr. Malay Dani 98.80] 86,601

Lease rent paid
Hhitech Specialities Solul Lirnited 21.67 22.37

|Salary *
% B Prg Jal D!jee 19.64 14.63
Mrs Helali Mehia 12.36 8.14

Mr. Mukssh Desai - 1.45

Loan Taken

Mr. Malav Dani - 730,00

|Balunces Quiztanding as at 31st Mar
Lease Deposits Civen
Bitech Speciniities Solutions Lid 18.00 12.00

Lorn Payable (Encluding interest nccrusl)

Mr. Malay Dani 1,543,592 1,542.94

Optianally Fully Cenvertible Debenture
[QFCD| Payable 1o
Mefree LLP - 200.00/

Notes :
* In the #have balances benefiis arising on account of gratuicy f

d ah

are not ncluded as these benefits are determned a1 a Cumr_mny level,

Cruring the year, there was no material transaction with any related parties as per the Relaed Party Transactions Policy of the Company and all 1he refatec party
wansactions 4nicred inlo by the Companry were in the ordinury course of business and on an arm’s length bais,




SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TQ STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

11 Maruricy anatysis of assets and Jiabilities

The tahle below shows an analysis of azsers and liahililies analysed according 1o when they are expecied to be recovered or settled.

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 1023 Ax ot March 31, 2022
Within 12 months Aflter 12 manths Total Within 12 b After 12 montks Tetal

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equival 2,80 - 2.80 1.013.38 - 101336
Bank Balance ather thin cash and cash equivalents 233170 0.52 233232 211509 - 2.115.09
Tnvestments 62,600.00 14,530,486, 19 15,13,086,39 T, 70000 16,15.780.44 168748044
Other ial nesets 22.28 - 2228 19.68 - 19.68
Nan-finantial assers
Current tax assets {net) - 5.86 5.86 - £.66 6.66
m Plant and Equif - 0.75 & 75 - 311 311
Righ of use assars 4.14 - 414 20.69 - 20.69
Other [mEgjblc ASECLS - 0.03 0.03 - Q.15 0.5
Totat Assets 64,960.92 14,50,453.55 15,15.454.47 T4.868.82 L5, L5, 7936 16,90,65%.13
Financisl Liakilities
Trade payables

(1} total autstanding dues of micro 4.27 - 427 0,54 - 0.54

enletprises and small enterprises
(ii} total ouistanding dues of creditors other A - 7.90 B74 - 824
than micro enterprises and small 2nleprises

Debt Securities 10.343.83 - 16,343.83 33,5193 200.00 3371
|Barrowings (Duher than Delt Securities) 54,481.37 4,250.00 58,733.37 38.232.8% 1.542.94 39.775.82
Other Financial Liahilities 4.51 - 451 21.61 - 21.63
MNon-fi ial babilities - -
Current Tax Liabilities .31 031
Provisions 13.35 - 15.36 j2.17 - 1217
Deferred Tax Linhulities (no1) - 97.466.45 97 466,45 - 1.17.414.11 1.17,414.1)
Other non-financial lnhilities 91.09 - 91.09 1285 - TL56
Total Libilities £4,950.65 1,H,716.45 [ ,66.667.09 71.580.76 1,18,157.05 1,91,037.50

“yyae
2
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Disclosure on Financial Instruments

Accounting classification and fair values

{Currency: MR in Laichs)

The following lables presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

As at st March, 2023

Equity
Investments -
. Financial Financial instruments| Fair value
Particulars instruments at cost|  at amortiscd cost through other Total
comprehensive
income
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 2.30 - 2,80
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equi - 2,332.22 - 233220
Investments 1.00 - 15,13,085.39 15,13,086.39
Dther Anzneial assets - 22.28 - 22,28
1,04 2,357.30 ] 15,13,085.39 15,15,443.69
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
{i) 1otal outstanding dues of micre enterpnises and - 427 - 427
small enterprises
(i} total outstanding dues af creditors other than - 7.50 - 79
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Debt Securities - 10,343.83 10,343,383
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) - 58,733.37 58,733.37
Other Financial Liabilities - 4.51 - 4.51
- 69,093,588 - 69,093 88
As at 31st March, 2022
Equity
Investments -
, Particalars Financial Financial instruments| Fair value Total
instruments at cost | at amortised cost through other
com prehensive
intome
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 1,013.36 - 1,013.36
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalenls - 2.115.09 - 211509
In ] 1.00 - 16,87.479 44 16,87,480.44
Other financial assets - 19.68 - 19.68
1.06 3,148.13 16,87,479.44 16,90,628.57
Financial Liabilitics
Trade payables
{i) total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and - 0.54 - 0.54
small enlerprises
(i} wotal outstanding dues of creditors other than - 8.74 - 374
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Debt Securities - 33.731.83 33,731.93
Bommowings (Oiher than Debt Sceurities} - 39.775.82 39.775.82
Other Fi ial Liabilities - 21.63 - 21.63
- 73,538.66 - 73,538.66

ME,L/
,_._\%?




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

(Currency; INR. in Lakhs)
B.  Fair Value Heirarchy

The fair value hicrarchy is based on inputs 10 valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either ohservable or unobservable and consist of the fellawing
three levels:

Level | - Quoted prices in an active markel: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities that are measured by reference to quoled prices (unadjusted) in
active markels for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques with observable inputs: This level of hierarchy mcludes financial asscts and liabilities, measured using inputs ether than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.; as prices) or indirectly {i.e.; derived from prices).

Level 3 - Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inpuls that are not based
on observable markel data (unobservable inpuis). Fair values are determined in whole ar in part, using a valvation maode! based on assumptions that are neither supported by
prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available markel data.

The following lable summarises Mhancial assels measured at fair value on a recurting basis and financial assets that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

As at Mareh 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financizl Assets
Inves in equity inslruments 15,13.085.39 - -
15,13,085.39 - -
As at March 31, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Fi ial Asscis
Investments in equity instruments 16,87 479.44 - -
16,87.479.44 - -

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 fair values for financial instruments measured at fair value in the balance
sheet, as well as the significant unobservable inputs used.

Type Yaluation techrique

[nvestments in equily instruments Published Markel Valus

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 for the years ended 31st March, 2023 and 3151 March, 2022.




BATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013,

{Currency: INR in Lakha)

13 Financial instruments and associated risks

The Company has exposure 1o the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

+ Credit risk

« Liquidiry risk

= Market risk

= Imerest Rate Risk

y has a sk fr ark which nol only covers the market risks but also olher risks associated with the financial assets and

The Com|
liabilities such as inferest rate risks and credit risks.

The risk management framework is approved by (he Board of Direetors. The risk maneagement framework aims o

(i) create a sable busi planning envir by reducing the impact of interest rate fluctuations on Lthe Comparry's business plan.
(i1} achieve greater predictability o ings by d ining the i ial value of the expected earmings in advance,
Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the nsk of financial foss to the comparry if a counter-party fails by meez ils comtractual obligations.

Tr: r 1
Credit risk with respect to wade receivables is limited, since the wrade receivables amoum is NIL

Cash and cash equivalenils
The company holds cagh and cash equivalenls of INR 2 80 lakhs as a1 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022; [NR {013,356 lakhs). The credit worthiness of

such banks and fi ial i ions is evaluated by the o an ongoing basis and is considered W be good.
Ba Balance gther than cash apd cash equivalent:
The company holds bank balence other than cash and cash cquivalents of INR lakh 233222 hg as at 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022: 2,115.09 INR

lakhs). The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is eval 1 by the I t on an ongomg basis and is idered 1o be good.

Liguidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able w meet its financial cbligations as they due. The Comp its liquidity rigk
by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sulficient liquidity to meet ils liabilities when due, under boly notmal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceprable losses or risk w the Company™s repuation.

Markel Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fait vaiue of future cash Aows of a financial instrumem will fluctuare because of changes in market prices. In the case of the
Comparmy, market risk primarily imp fi ial instruments d at fair value through profit or loss.

Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flaws of a financial instrurment will {1 b of changes in market interest Taes. The
Campany does not have exposurc to the risk of changes in marke interest rme as it has debt obligations with fixed interest rates which are measured at
amartised cosl.

14 Disclosure required as per Reserve Bank of India Notification No. DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.10%/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020

The Compatty does not have any loan assets as on 2151 March 2023 and hence no disclosure applicable therewn.
15 Disclosure required as per Reserve Bank of India Master Direction — Core Invesumend Cam panies (Heserve Bank) Directions, 2016

Public discbosure on liguidity risk

{1} Funding Concertration based on significant party {both deposils and borrowings)
As At 315 March, 2023
Amgunt {INR in % of Toital 96 of Total
Sr. No. No. of significant Counter Parlies  |Lakh) Deposis Liabilities
1 & 66,364.08 ; - 39.82%
TOTAL 6636408 - 30.81%

As At 11 March. 2022

Amount {(INR in % of Total % af Total
Sr, Na. Na, of significant Counter Parties  |Lakh) | Deposits Liabilities
1 kd 7116481 - 3151

TOTAL 71,764.81 - 3757
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCLIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023,
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(v}

v}

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)
Nate:

- & "Significant counterparty” is defined as a single counterparty or group of connecied or afTiligted counterperties
accounting in ageregale for more than 1% of the NBFC-NDSI's. NHFC-Ds total liakilities and 10% for gther non-
deposit laking NBFCs.

- Total Liakilities has been compuned as Total Assets less Equity share capital less Reserve & Surplus and computed
basis extant reguletory ALM guidelines.

Top 20 large deposits (amount in 2 Lakh and % of tolzl deposits) - Not Appliceble Since the company 15 Mon depasit A Care

As At 3]st March, 2023

% of Total % of Total
Amaunt {(INH in Lakh) Borrowings Borrawings
As At 1lst Mar, 2023 |As A1 3 lst Mar, 2022
Nil Nit Nil
Tap 10 borrawings famount in X lakh and % of total borrowings)
No. of
significant
Counter Ampunt {INR in  |% of Tatsl
Prrties Name of the partics Lakh) Boerowings
1 Lender | 20,124.59 29.13%
2 Lender 2 20,000.00 28.95%
3 Lender 3 5,159.54 747%
4 Lender 4 5,080,00 7.24%,
5 Lender & 573612 B.30%:
& Lender 6 10,343.23 14.97%)
66,364.08 56.07 %
Funding C. based on significant instrument/product
[Amount (INRin % of Total
Sr. No. [Name of the instrument/ product Lakh) Borrowings
a Listed Nan-Convertible, Redeemable 10,343 83 14.97%
Debentures
b 56,020.25 Bl.10%
Borrowings from Financizgl Institutions
66,364.08 96.07T%
Nate:

- A "significant ingtrument/product” is defined as & single insmument/preduct or group of similar
instruments/products which in aggregate amount 1o mare Lhan 1% of the NBFC-NDSI's, NBFC-Ds |
toral ligbilities and 10% for oiher non~deposit takmg NBFCs.

stock Ratjos:
Ratios
Sr. No. Particulars Public funds Total Liabilities Total Asgets

1 Commercial papers as a % of Nil Nil Nil
Non-convertible debentures (original
maturity of Jess Lhan cne year) s a %

2 of Nil Nil Nil
Other sharl-term liabilibes, if any as a

3 %2 of 96. 19 38,97 4.29%

Maote: Short tevm liabilities include financial liabilities and non-financial liabilities with meturity pettern of less than one year.
Dbt Securities and other borowings have been classified as per the residual peripd for the earliest exercise aate of the Pur/Call opion.

Instmuignal set-up of lquidity risk management.

The Beard of Dvirectors of the Comparry has constituted the Asset Liability Management Commitee and the Risk Management Commitize. The Asset
Liability Management Committee is supported by Asser Liability Managemem Suppan Group W analyse, monilor and report the liquidity: risk profile o
the Asset Liability Management Committee.

The Asset Liability Managerment Commitiee reviews the liquidity risk management, funding and capilal planning, analyzing different scenarios and
preparation of costingeney plans. Further, the Risk Management Committee monilors and measures the risk profite of (he Comparry.

The Compamy manages 'iquidily risk in accordance with the Comperry's Asset Liability Managemen Policy. The Company manapes liquidity risk by
mainiaining sufficienl cash serplus and by keeping ad amown of itted credit lines tc meet is repayment obligations.

g
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)
16 Additional disclosure as required nnder section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and amended clause 34 and 53 of the SEBI] (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

{a) Detsils of investments made are given in note 3.3.

{b) There are no loans or guarantee given by the Company in accordance with Section [86 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued there under,
17 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
As per Lhe provisions of the Section 135 of the Act, Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the vear was INR NIL.
18 Due 10 micro and small suppliers

Sundry creditors do not include any amount payable to Small Scale Industrial Undenakings and Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. Under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Dewvelopment Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2 October 2006, cerlain disclosures are
required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available wilh the management, the
following disclosures are made for the amounts due to the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises, who have registered with the competent authorities.

1% Capital management
Equity share capilal and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company’s capital management. The Company manages its capital so as to
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise retumns to the Shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on
management’s judgement of its strategic and day-to-day nceds with a focus on 10tal equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence.
The funding requirements are met through disinvestment and operating cash flows gencrated. The Company may take appropriate steps in order to
maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

20 The Secured Listed Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures {NCD) of INR 98 crore issued by the Company are secured by 18,70,000 equity shares
of Asian Paiuts Limited and the required asset cover for the said NCD is 4:00 times. As on 31st March 2023, the Company has maintained the asset
cover of 4:99 times of the NCDs issued. Said information is provided in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 54 of SEEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2015.

Other information

Credil CRISIL AAHSTABLE
Rating

Debt Equity 0.05
Ratio

Net Worth * 13,48,787.38 lakhs
* includes financial instruments fair valued through other comprehensive income

21 Subsequent events
Thers arc no significant subscquent events that would requirc adjustments or disclosures in the financial stalemnents as on the balance sheet date.

22 Information regarding the following matters as specified in division 111 of Schedule 111 of The Companies Act, 2013,
) The Company does not have any Benami properly, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benami
property.
(ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck ofY.
..~ The Campany does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period as on
(iii) Balancesheet date.
{iv} The Company has not raded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during Lhe financizl year.
The Company has not acvanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{ies), iucluding foreign entitics {Intermediaries} with the
) understanding Lhat Lhe Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or iudirectly lend or invest in other persons ot entities ideutified in any manncr whatsoever by or on behall of the company (Ultimate
Beneliciares) or
(b} provide any guarantee, security or Lhe like to or on behalf of Lthe Ultimate Beueficiaries.
(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), includiug foreign cnuues (Funding Party) with Lhe understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) Lhat the Company shall:
i ctly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifi cd in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf o the Funding Pany (Ultimate
S
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

{Currency: INR in Lakhs})
{b} provide any guarantee, securify or the like on behalf of he Ultimate Beneficiaries
The Company has not entered into any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
(vii) during lhe year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub

(viti) section {6) of section 135 of Companies Act since Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to (he company.

In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required 1o be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the
(ix) Companics Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act since Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR.) is

not applicable to the company.

23 Additional information pursuant to Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, has not been furnished, to the extent not applicable.

2d The financial statements are authorised for issue by (he Board of Directors on 18th May 2023
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING FRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 1022,

15 Disclosure required s per Reserve Bank of [ndia Master Di

w Core

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

{Reaerve Bank) Drections, 2016 {continued)

The Coampany is Core Invimment Company- Non Dupesit mking ~Ssysicmically Impertam (CIC-ND-S0) Compamy having Cenificate of Rogistration (CoR} bearing regisration no. N-

13.02355 smcc 2191 Tune 2019,

“The other disclosures which are requined as per Mastor Dy Core | Cemp (Reserve Bank) Diretions, 2016 are a5 follows:
sr Amount Amount Ampunt Amoant
Na. Prrticulars Quistanding Overdue Dwistunding Overdue
i As at_3 st March, 2023 As at_3lst March, 3022
LIABILITIES:
! |Lonns and Advances svailed by the CHC inclusive of interest arcrued (herean but not
paid:-
la) |Debentures Securcd 181.342.83 - 3353103 -
Unsecurad - - 200.00 -
(Onher than falling within the
meaning of public depaits}
{®) |Deferred Crodits - - - -
(e} |Term Lonny Secured 5662025 - ELFr R -
{d) |lnte T icans and b - - - -
() [Commercial Fapur - - - -
{0 |Other Loans
(i} Loan from Dircelor 1,553.92 - 1,542 %4 -
(it} {Overdraft Facility - secured) 1.159.20 - - -
&r. Particulars Amnount Quistanding Amouni Ouistuading
No. As v Iist March, 2013 Asat 315t March, 2023
ASSETS SIDE:
2 Break-up of Loans and A includinp bilfs hle {other than thase
incladled in (4} belew):
fa) |Secured - -
ib) |Unsecured
- Loan given - -

3 Break-up of Leased Assels and siock o hire and other assets counting towaris aeset
Minancing activities
i) |Lease assers including bease tentals under sundny deblers:

{n) Finangial Lease - .
(%) Operating Lasase: - -
{ii} |Sicck ob hire including hire charpes under sundry dabriors:
{2} Asseas on hing - -
{b) Repossessed Assels - -
{3ii) |)ther loans counling towards asset financing activitics
{2} Loans where assels have been repossowsed - -
(k) Laams other Lhan (0} above - -
4 |Hresk-up of Investments:
£HEI !E\'ﬂ'_ﬂﬂefl H
1| Quotd:
(i) Shares : () Equity
[b) Preference - -
Biiiy Debuentures and Bonds - -
(i} Units of mutual funds - -
(i} Government Sccuritics - -
(v} Others (Pleasc specify) - -
2| Unnquoted:
(7 Shas : {a) Equiry
{b) Proference - -
[t} Debenturcs and Bonds - -
{iii} Units of mutuai funds - -
Liv) Govemment Securitica - -
[v) Others (Phease specify) - -
L.ong Term Investmenss:
1| Quoted:
(i Shares ' (2) Equity
Asian Prints Limited 15,13,085.39 16.87.479.44
(b} Prefiirence - -
(1) Dubentures and Bonds - -
i) Units ol nual funds - -
{v) Govemarenl Sccuritics - -
vl Ohers (Mease specifiy - -
2|Unquated:

(i} Shares : (a) Equity
Canes Venatici Trading, Povate

Limiuwd {Subsidiary} 1.00 1.00
{b} Preference . _
) Duebentures and Bands - -
£y Units of mutual fupds - -
(iv} Govemnment Scrunitics . . .
() Ovhors {Please spocify) - -

o
v.
T
0
=z
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BATTY¥A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013,

{Currcncy: INR in Lakhs)

5 Borrower group-wise ¢lussification of assets linanced s in (2) and (3 above:

As w31 March, 2023
Sr. Amount net of Provisicas
No. Catepory - Secored Unsecured Total
1{Relad Partics
(a) Subsidiarics - - -
(b) Companics i the: same group - - -
(¢ Other nefated parties - - -
2]Other than related partics - - -
Tatal - - -
As at_3l3t March, 2022
§r, Amount net ol Pravigods
No. Catepory Secored Unsecured Tatal
1|Relawed Parties
(a) Subsidianics - - -
(b) Compastics in the same group - - -
(<) Other related partics - - -
2|Other than reiated partics - - -
Tat‘ﬁ - - -
| 6 lnvestor group-wise cluasification of all investm emis (eorrent and ooo-corrent} in shares and securities (both queted and anqooicd):
Market Value Book Value frast) Market Yalue Book ¥uluc {coat}
Sr. Categary 1 Break up or {Net of § Break up or {Net af
No. fair value or NAY Provision) Tair value ar NAY Provision)
As a1 315t March, 3013} As at_31s1 March, 2022
I Relawed Parics
{a) Subsidizrics 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
(b) Companics in the same gaoup 15,13,085.39 1.62,618.71 164747944 1,02.618.71
() Other related partics . . . .
2 {Other than relaed panics - - - -
Total L5.13,086.3% I 02,6191 l_é.ﬂ'l.‘ﬂll.-ﬂ 1,02,619.71
7 Other information
&r. : Amount G ding Amouri Quistrnding
Ne. Particulars As ai 3t March, 2023 A3 at 315l March, 1022
£iy |Gross Non-Performing Asscts
{a) Related Parties - -
() Onhr than neloted partics - -
(i) |Net Non-Performing Asscrs
{a) Related Partics - -
[a) Other than rekated panics - -
| (iii} | Assats acquired in satisfaction of debt - -
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023,
(Carerey: INR in Lakhs)

26  Disclosure required as per Reserve Baok of India Master Direction — Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

(continued)

1 Components of ANW and other related information

As at 31st March, Asat 31st March,

Particulars 203 2022
i) ANW as a % of Risk Weighted Assets 53% 830%
Adjusted Net Warth (ANW) §,02,003.50 £,52,097.97
Risk Weighted Assets® 15,13,108.89 1,02,664.34
*[nvestments forming pert of Risk Weighted Assets are taken at cost excluding the fair value gains as on 31 Macch 2023 of Rs.
14,10,456.68 1akha as the fair value gains are not forming part of Adjusted net worth caleulations.
ii) unrealized appreciatian in the book value of quoled investments 1532.427.48 16,39,836.20
iti} diminution in Lhe aggregate book value of quoted invesimenis NIL NIL
iv) Leverage Ratio 021 0322
Outside Liabilities* 1,66,667.09 1,91,037.79
Adjusted Net Worth (ANW) 8,02,003.50 8,52,097.97

* Quiside lability includes deffered tax liabiliry of Re.97,466.42 lakhs (PY- Rs. 1,17, 414.11 lakhs) mainly or unrealised appreciation on quated

invesimenis

2 Investment in other CICs

a) Total amount representing any direct or indirect capilal contribution

made by one CIC in another CIC {including name of CICs) NIL NIL
b) Number of CICs with their names wherein the direct or indirect capital
contribution exceeds 10% of Owned Funds NIL NIL
&) NMumber of CICs with their names wherein the direct or indireet capital
contribution is less than 10% of Owned Funds NIL NIL
3 Off Balance Sheet Expasure
i) Off balance sheet exposure NIL HA
ii) Financial Guarantee as a % of total off-halance sheel exposure NIL NA
iii) Non-Financial Guarantee as a% of total off-balance sheet exposure NIL NA
iv) Off balance sheet exposure to overseas subsidiaries NIL NA
v) Letier of Comlor issued to any subsidiary NIL NA
4 lnvestmenty
(1) ¥alue of [nvestments
(i) Gross Yalue of Investments
(a) In India 15,13,086.39 16,37,480.44
(b} Outside India, NIL NIL
(if) Provisions for Depreciation
() In India NIL HNIL
(b) Outgide India, NIL NIL
(iif) Net Value of Investments
(2) In India 15,13,086.39 16,87,480.44
(b) Ourside India. NIL NIL
(2) Movement of provisians held towards depreciation on investments.
{i} Opening balance NIL NWIL
{ii) Add : Provisions made during Lhe year NIL NIL
{iif) Less . Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the year NIL NIL
{iv} Closing balance NIL NIL
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023,
(Cumency, INR in Lakhs)

5 Business Ratios

Retum on Equity (RoE) 027% 0.04%
Retun on Azsels {HoA) 0.24% 0.03%
Met profit per einployee {in Lakhs) 515.6% 83

6 Provisions and Conting
Provisions end Contingencies shafl be presented as under:

Break up of *Provisions and Conringencies' shown under the Profit

and Loss Account

Provisions for depreciation on Investmen HA HA
Provision towards NPA WA NA
Provision made towards Income Lax 2,208 26 2.099.65
Chher Provision and Contmgencies (with details) N NA
Provisiom for Standard Assets HA NA

7 Concentration of NPAs

Exposure as a % of
{Amount in crore) total assels

Total Exposure 13 top five NEA accounts HA MHA

8 Owerseas Assets (for those with Jolnt Venrures and Subsidiaries abroad)
Not applicable, as company does not have any joint vermure and subsidiaries abroad.

Name of the Joint Vemure/ Subsidiary (rher Pariner in the JV Country Total Asyets
Mot applicabl Mot applicabl Not applicab! Not applicabh
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EATTVA HOLDNG AND TRATING PREVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENBED 315T MARCH, 2023,

[Currerey: [NR i [Lakha)
IT Ancl Liskility Mansgemenil

Muturity pattern of siscts snd liabiiiles a3 m 31" Murch, 2023

Partirylrs Ideyin¥ Bduysin L4 15 duys to 30 Over 1 b and | Over Zmenihe | ©ver I mohths and | Over 6 wonths | Over | yoar and | Over I and fver § years Total
dars dayr days upin I monihe nnd upte 3 upts K onths and mala ! year upln }years opto S year
anhs
Linbdlities (L) 213 L] B84 5054 129,12 5280011 £0,715.00 4,2150.40 - 14,46, 27217 15,14,39532
ICgp_ihl Futtls { ity st Besspyed) - - - - - - - - - 114598734 1148787 34
Dicht Secuities . . - R . 10,141 83 - R . - 1034383
Bomowings  {(Ctber  than Dbl _ 257407
Securitien) 8892 - 9,54 124.60 XL 10,715.00 4.250.00 p 515740
Trade Pmables 233 - - - - 0.4 - - B - 1217
(Clwr  Frrancml & Non-Financial|
| inbibities - RO a5z [RE E FT48480 ErRsoks)
Provisioes - - - - - . - - B -] -
A Eretn (A 275 SO *1.00 san 13086 21,7435 19,853 A7) 1,250,008 o 14,46.237.49 151429523
[(Cosh wrd ensh eyeivalens - - - l N i | - -
(Bank Halence ciher than cash nd canh|
. 7 90, w IF 130 43,93 1621 - - 0.5 L7634
eguivalonts ! o2 100 ol oy
Investmenta . | -] . S2_100.00| L1 STHY () A2 5042 - 14.46,236. 32 15,53 006 30
Urihur Financinl & Moy flioaw ja] aqwei<| i _ _ . | | 781 . . 761
Froperty, Plant anit Equipment . _ _ N N 3 _ _ - 6.15 0.75
Right of um axeets B B - - - - 4,11 - - a1l
Uriber iongible asuris . . . - - - . . - (LR 013,
Mulurity puitern of vorfaln jeens of suwets anil lnbllties ssat 315t March, 2033 -
Farticulars Tdwyta? A duysta |4 15 duyn bo 5 Over 2 monthe Orer 3 months sad Over § moniha | Ovey ] yesrand Over 3 and Ovar & yeary Tetal
LinkiNtea {L) - - 5160 - 38,2594 331807 1,740 - L6, 1703550 16,91.650.1%
Capilal Fands (Rquily ad Rescrvenr N s . . N N N . . 14,99,631 7% 14,399,571 3K]
13cbL BecLmptics. - - - - - Lu ) S0LET 2138127 200,00 v - 13,731 44
Voroumgs  (the tan Iiid - - 19.74 11At4 - 2K, 110,00 N L5 a0 15420 - - 977582
Tradke PPayables . _ N w37 - - . - .27
Thber  Finamwisl & Mot Fmameisl - . 71EBG - - - 2061 - - 1LLTA14.11 117 505.61
Dronvidinme. - - - . - - 12,17 - -] -| 1207
Alsats LAY 101334 -| - - =] H1,4L599] pinalRy) LAKE6 = L4,13,983. 70| 16,90659.13)
Cash ond cash cquivalenis 1.01334] i R i ] A . R | 016
Tark Belanwe other than cesh aod cash] . . . . - 2.115.0%) - - - . 211509
- ] - - | 3R 200,00 Ay a0 1 B0 01 - 16.11.980.44 LERT 48044
. o - - -] ] 1968 .66 - - 2634
| - - 4| - - - - 511 Al
- . - - -] - 2069 - - 0.6
[ inangitic asees . A - N ] . . - . 0.1% 0.15

Hpie;
k. Dot Sevuritjes and othey barwwings ke beert classiliod as por the residunl period for the cardicst sxeraee dote of te PaCali option,
2. Imoeamenty pr-withal pasecurity b lie exiend of bameme inpribebt securnics have boen classifiod it the gt jpslurity buckel a4 e respactive bamewings.

28 Expodure to el extule sector, bath divect and Indirect
The Conipany hae po cxprare 1o real coiale sector directty o indirectly in the ewrmem i previous vear,

19 Raghtratlen abiained fram ather Mnunclal sectar reguiaters:
The Company ia registersi wilh fth.wing other financial sector mpulnlacs |Financio] repalatons o deayibed by ety of Figseef.
1 Minisiy of Cerperote ellwins,

30 Dhclasure of penalties baposed by RO and other reguistors:
Mo penaltics pere mpeked by RBI and however, 1 peaalty of R 5 D00/ way ungpreeal by HSE uﬂu‘mﬂhmdln‘ lhcuﬂmtanl Previogs year
~BSE Lid. bad kevied » renalty ol Ha SO0 (Mo Five Thowamd ¢ i) due b giad) el in an i mgumqﬂonmm"ulud\mumldﬁxnmh!m v Branciad roaube for e quorer ended 300 June. 2022 a per Kegulotom 50 of Skl
(Limting { Migaams and Disclnnwe Reyuireuenta) Regulations, 2115 The Company has paid a pensliy of Ka 5000 (phar 8% GST) for e ame”

M Ratings nyvigmed by credil reling ngencice
A1 on 31 Mnrch 2023 and A1 on 313t March 2022

Name of the|
- [ruling wpeacgy

Newrcont ertible debotues [METY]  [CRISEL A+ Sanhln

11 Ne Frauds were reperted during FY 2022-2] & 2021-22

Barcowag Imk &

Trepoait inttruments T (Rullog axsigacd |Vl upto

02 Auig-23
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E FINA STATEMEN]

LA

H, 202

Blaxlosure riquintd a1 per Reserye Bank of [ndis Master DI

nts of NBFC.BL, NBFC-ML and NBFC-UL

33
- ’M lhnm
1) Expoaure Io reab cylate sion NIL
2) Expoyure 1o capiml markes
[Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
rrent Previous
Partlculars Year Year
1) Diirect inveattrment i exquity shares, ible bonds. ible dek awd wnits of equity
L viemted rutial funda the corpus of mhich is not exclusively invesied in corporaie debi ® 151306538 | 16EAATH
i} Advances againsl shares / bonds £ debeniures or adher securitics of on cloan basis 1o indivi for__[Mil Nil
§i§) Audvinces for wny other purposes where shures or convertible bands ez converible debentures of Nil it
v} Achvances for any othar 10 Lhe exienl secured by the colluicrl of shares of Wil il
\-;mﬂmﬁmwamwmmmwmmmw Wil Nil
vi) Lomns semctinned b corparates againat the security of shares £ bonds ¢ debenmumes or pther securities
ior gn clean husis i mecting promoler’s coniribution 1o the equity of new cxpasies in anlicipation of] Wil Nil
88 AGAINAT €X) ity Mows / isnucy Wit il
the NBFCaCICs in Wil il
ix) Financing to steckbrokers for in tradiny Wit Hil
|x2 Al exposures o Alicmarive investment Funds.
L Caisgory | Nit
i) Category 1 - L
it Calegory Nf
Tonul exposate 1 capiital marked 151308539 | 168747944
*Direci Invesimenls include shares pledged owarts b and debl ing \o Ry 205,824 77 Lakhs
3) Secioml sxpeiure NIL
4) Inira-group expasuet NIL
5) Unhoigad Swcign Romency expoyac NIL
M Srixird Party Dischmiure
{Amaunt In € Lakhn}
Ky Directors Qthery (Enditles aver which Total
:'"""t Managemen the diresior along wine
s per Persannch relatives exeretse sipnifieant
ownenthlp or Infuence)
Hrlnred Pariy/fliems cantrol)
Current Proviow Curerent Previous Currend  |Previounn  [Current Proviow Currem Frevious
vear year venr year year year yrar ear year
Borvowinge*
Max Cuistanding during the year 155302 | 1.542.94 1.553.92 1.542.94
Crutytanding al the end of the Finaneint Year 1.583.02 | 1.342.94 155192 114294
18.00 18.00 15.00 18.00
18.00 15,00 12.00 1800
19,56,320.96 | 19,39.425.55 | 19.56.119.96 19.59.425.33
15.12,08530 | 168747944 | 15.11.0833% 16 87,479, 44
- 200.60 - 200,00 |
200,00 200.¢0 200,00 200.00
98 8¢ B5.60 Y550 B6.50
1964 14.63 1964 14.63
12.28 B.14 136 814
= 1.45 -
10,943.05 10,214 55 10.903.08 10,234 5%
.15 .90 .18 i)
. _§S 163 .85 &5
g5 1.63 .85 £5 |
45 - 143 -
Fitoch Spocialties Soliuions Limiled 21,67 237 2167 1237
n
ia) Jirclosere of complalnis
13 & inft ipn ca Lnirta rexeived by te NEBFCs from Customery and from the Officey of Ombudsman NIL
) Top five grounds of commmplatnis recsived by te NEFCs fom Cupiomeny NIL
(b} Loms to Dircrtors, Senior CHficers and relaives of Threctors NIL
For and on bebalf of the Board of Di s af
SATTVYA HO ADING PRIVATE ITED

Malav A, Dani Bomi P. Chi
Direclor irector
DIN: 0118433 DIN;: 07519315
ﬁ-MJj“ F g%“
Heiali Mehla Percy Jal Dajee
Company Secretary Chief Executive OfTkcer &

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18th May 2021
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN. NO- UG5923MH201 1 PTC214070
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023

Currency : INR in Lakhs})

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, 2020 As at 3lst March, 2022

ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 379 1.014.46

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 32 23nn 2,1i5.09

Investments 33 15,13,085.39 16,87,479.44

Other Financial assets 34 22,28 19.68

Non-financial Assets

Current 1ax assets {Met of provision for tax) R 586 6.66

Property, Plant end Equipment 36 0.15 3n

Right of use assets N 414 20.69

Other intangible assets 38 0.03 0.15
Total 15,15,454.46 16,90,659,28

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables 39

(i) total outstanding dues of micro
enlerprises and small enterprises 5.08 0.54

{ii) total putstanding dues of creditors other

o w

than micro enterprises and small enlerprises 792 9.55
Debt Securities 3.10 10,343.83 33,731.93
Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 3.11 58,740.37 39,781.82
Other Financial Liabilities 32 4.51 2183

o 69,100.71 73!545.47
Non-financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities {Net) 313 0.31 -
Provisions 314 15.36 1217
Delzmed Lax liabilities (Net) 326 97.466.45 11741411
Cnher non-financial liabilities 3.15 91.13 72,94
97,573.25 1,17,499.22
Equity
Bywity share capital 3ls 205.00 205.00
Oher equity 317 13,48,574.50 14,99,409.59
Tatal 13,48,775.50 14,9%,614.59
Total 15,15,454.46 16,90,659.28
The accompanying notes are an inlegral par of the financial statements - 1 to 22
As per our repen atached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH G P RAPADIA & 0O, SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Repgistration No 125512W Regisimlion Mo |04768W Z
E
h Atul B. Desaj Malay A. Dani i
Partner Director
Membarship Mo, 112626 Membership Me. 30850 DIN: 01184336 DIN: 07519315
L]
Place Mumbai Place: Mumbaii.-‘_’ T i} ﬂ"“\ ‘M tu P .
Date: 18th May 2023 Date: |2th Mgy 2 T
;- L Hetali Mehta Percy Jal Bajee

Company Secretary Chief Executive Qfticer &
Chief Financial Oicer

L Place: Mumbai
s Date: 18th May 2023




t * SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN. NO- U65923MH2011PTC214070
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
{Currency: INR in Lakhs)
. Note N For the year ended 31st For the year ended 315t
Particulars ate No. March, 2023 March, 2022
Revenue from operations
Interest Income 318 118.02 67.67
Dividend Income 319 10,903.05 10,234,535
Net gain on fair value changes 3.20 62.94 216.53
Total Revenue from pperations 11,084.01 10,518,75
Other Income 321 - 0.95
Total Income 11,084.01 10,519,70
Expenses
Finance Cost 3122 5,056.10 7,683.46
Employee Benefits Expenses 33 95.50 78.08
Deepreciation, amomization and impairment 324 19.98 1831
Other expenses 325 98.66 58.00
Total Expenses 5,270.24 7,837.85
Profit Before Tax 5,813.77 2,681.85
Tax Expense:
Current Tax 2,208.26 209965
Deferred Tax 3.14 (0.11)
Excess Provision for Earlier years reversed (6.34), -
2,205.06 2,099.54
Profit Aflter Tax A 3,608.71 582.31
Other Camprehensive Income
(A} (0} ftemy that witl not be reclassified to profit or loss :
- - Changes in fair valugtion of equily instruments {1,74,394.04) 3,06,561.26
-R ment {oss on defined benefit plan (0.53) (0.58)
fit) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified fo profit or loss 19.950.80 (32,328.42
(1,54,443.77) 2,74,232.26
(B) (i) frems that will be reclassified to profit or foss: - -
Other Comprehensive Income B (1,54,443.77) 2,74,232.26
Total Comprehensive Income for the year {A+B} (1,50,835.06) 2,74,814.57
Earnings per equiry share
Basic (INR) 176.03 28.41
Diluted {INR) 176.03 2.64
The accompenying notes are an integral part of the financial statements - 1 to 22
As per our report ateched For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
KHANDHAR MEHATA & SHAH G P KAPADIA & CO, SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Registration No 125512W Registration No 104 768W
(Tt sen
Ga Atul B. Desai Malav A. Dani
Partner Partmer Director
Membership No. 112626 Membership Mo, 30850 DIN: 01184336 DIN 075193]5
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai W M 5\4} s
Date: 18th May 2023 Date: 18th May 2023 W
Hetali Mehta Percy Jal
Company Secretary Chief Execunve Officer &
Chief Financial Qlficer
Place: Mumbai
Date: 18th May 2023
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN. NO- U65923M H201 I PTC214070
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

For the Year ended 3151 Mar, 2023 Far the Year ended 315t Mar, 2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Het profit / (loss) before tax 5.813.77 2,681 85
Adjustments for :
Drepreciation and izali P 15.98 18.3]
Met changes in fair value - -
Profit on sale of [nvestment (62.94) [216.53)
Iruerest expense on lease liability 1.25 0.22
Interest on security deposils {1.46) {1.34)
Dperating Profit / (Loss) before working capial changes 577060 248251
Adhistments for changes in ;
Diher Financial Assets (0.16) -
Trade Payables 1.2% (7.53)
Provisions 266 1.78
Ouher Liahilities (3,065.96) 1,250.25%
Cash Generated from / {used in) operations 2,704 43 172705
Frcome Tax Paid (2,200.81) {4,743.21)
Nd Cash gencrated fram / (used in) operating acrivities 53462 (L,016.16)
B. CASH FLOW FROM IV V) -
Putchase of Properry, plant and equipmem & inangibles (0.95) {23.27)
Belanees other than cash and cash equivalent (217.13) {948 .64)
[mvestment in Muwal Funds (25.000.00) -
Sale of lnvesment in Mutual Fund 25,062,941 -
Sale of Invesment in Shares 50,104 76
Net Cash (used in) / pererated from [nvesting Aciivities (155.14) 49,132.85
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Proceeds from borrowings 44.960.20 45,551.00
(Repaymem) of borrowings (46,300.00) {93,000.00)
C sh payments for lease liabiliy (19.34) 2819
Net Cash (used in) /g d from Financing Activii (1,359.14) (47,420.81)
Mot Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cask Egalvalents (I,010.66) 695.88
Cash and Cash Equivalenis at Lhe beginning of the year 1,014.45 318.58
Cash and Cash Equivalenis at the end of the period 3.79 1.014.46
Notes:
1 Cash and Cash equivalents comprises of ;
Cash in hand - 120
Balances with banks - in current accounts 275 10.74
Bank deposits with maturicy less than three months 1.04 1,002.52
3.7% I£14.46

2 The ebove statementt of cash flows bas been prepared under the 'Indirect Mothod' as set out in Ind AS 7 - "Statememn of Cash Flows™.

3 Singe Lhe Company is registered as Non-Banking Fi ial Comp Core 1 Comg Non Deposit taking — Systemically Impartant {NBFC-CIC-ND-5I), purchase and sald
of investments have been considered as pant of 'Cash flow from investing activities' and finance cost of TNR 5856.10 lakhs (previous year ended : 768345 lakhs), interest income - INR]
118,02 lakhs {previous year ended : 67.67 lakhs) and dividend eamed of INR 10903.03 lakhs {previous year ended © 10234.55 lakhs) have been considered as part of "Cash flow from
OpETRING activities'.

4 Direct taxes paid is treated as arising {rom operating activities and is not bifurcaled between investing and financing activities.

5 Figues in brackets are outflows! deduerions. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary,

AS per our report anached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
KHANDHAR MEATA & SHAH G P KAPADIA & CO. Sativa Holding and Trading Privatglimited
Chartered Accountants Chartored Accountants

Regisimtion No 104768W

egisiration No 123512

Atul B. Degai L R . Malav A. Dani Chinoy
Partner JUER Director Director
Membership No. 112626 Membership Ne. 30350_."' ' DIN: 01184336 DIN: 07519315
. ; : . r &' P N
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai T L w B Md] A :
Date: 18th May 2023 Date: |8th May 2023 & - Y Hewnlt Mehea P Jal
w ’ Company Secreiary Chief Executive Bfficer &
R a Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai

Date: |5th May 2023




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CIIANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023,

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

A. Equity Share Capital {Refer Note 3.16)

Balance as at 31st Mar 2023

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting Changes in Equity | Restated balance at the Changes in equity | Balance at the end of the
|periad Share Capital due ibeginning of the current share capital during |current reporting period
to prior period reporting period the current year
€Irors
205.00 - - - 205.00

Balance as at 31st Mar 2022

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting

Changes in Equity | Restated balance at the

Changes in equity

Balance at the end of the

period Share Capital due |beginning of the current share capital during |current reporting period
to prior period reporting period the current year
errors
205.00 - - - 205.00
B. Other Equity (Refer Note 3.17}
Balance as at 31st Mar 2023
Reserves and Surplus Tatal
Statutory Reserve |Retained Earnings Equity Instruments
throngh Other
{Comprehensive
Income
Balance at the beginning of the cument reporting period 9.648.83 22,318.90 14.67,441.84 14,99.409.57
Other Comprehensive Income for the current year - - -1,54,443.77 -1,54,443.77
Profit for the year - 3.608.71 - 3,608.71
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 9648 83 25827 .61 13,12,998.07 13.48,574.50
Balance as at 31st Mar 2022
Reserves and Surplus Tatal

Statutory Reserve |Retained Earnings

Equity Instruments

through Other
Comprehensive
Income
|Balance at the beginning of the cutrent reporting period 678.13 {13,562.85) 12,37.479.70 12,24,594 98
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year B - 2.74232.28] 2,74,232.28
Transfer to retained eamings E (8,570.70) g (8,970,707
Any other change (to be specified} 8.970,70) 582,31 (44,270.14) (34,717.13
{Frofit on Sale of Investment 44,270.14 44,270.14
{Balance at the end of the current reporting period 9,648.83 22,318.50 14,67,441 84 14,99,409 58]
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

2)

Background Information

Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited (the “Helding Company™/ "Parent"} {formerly [sis Holding and Trading Company Private Limited) is a
private limited company damiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with ils registered office in Mumbai,
Maharashtre, India. The Holding Company changed its name during the year ending 31st March, 2018 afier obtaining necessary approvals from the
Registrar of Companies. The Holdiing Company hes been registered as Non-Banking Financial Company- Core Investment Company- Non Deposit
taking — Systemically Imponent (NBFC-CIC-ND-SI}) with Reserve Bank of India {(RBI) on Zlst June 2019. The Holding Company is ¢ngaged in the
business of investments in shares and securities. The Holding Company forms part of the Middle Layer as per the Framework for Scale Based Regulation
for Non-Banking Finangial Companies, based on netification RB[/2021-22/112 DOR.CRE.REC.Ne.60/83.10.001/2021-22 daled 22nd October 2021,
with effect from {st October 2022,

Its wholly owned subsidiery company, Canes Venatici Trading Privale Limited is engaged in business as Imporer, Exporters, distributors, agents of the
goods and merchandise and service, General Merchant, traders, dealers, del- credere agents in all the ilems, elc. The company and its subsidiary together
are refermed to as the "Group”.

The Holding Company has become listed effective Sth February, 2020 consequent fo issuance of Secured Rated Listed Redecmable Transferable Non -
Converlible Debentures through private placement.

The functional and presentation currency of the Group is the Indian Rupee which is the cumency of [he primary economic environment in which the
Group operates.

Mefiee LLP is the ultimate parent of the Holding Group and Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited is the Holding Company ef Sattva
Holding and Trading Privale Limited. Information on other related party relationships of the Group is provided in Note L0,

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 315t March, 2023 were approved and autherised for issue by Board of Directors
on 18th May 2023 .
Significant accownting policies followed by the Company

The significent accounting policics applied by the Group in the preparation cf its consolidated financial statemnents are listed below. Such accounting
policies have been applied consistenly to all the periods p d in these consolidated financial stalements, unless otherwise indicaled.

a) Basis of preparation :
(i) Smtement of Compliance with Ind AS

The consclidated [nancial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards {hereinafier referred to as
the ‘Ind AS") a5 notified by Minismy of Corporate AfTairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {Act’) read with of the Companies (Indien
Accounting Standerds) Rules, 201 5 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the years
presented in Ihe consclidated financial statements.

{ii) Pasis of preparation aod pr tation of ¢ lidated financial stat
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments
measured at fair valte at the end of each reporting period as explained in accounting policies below,

The Group presents its balance sheet in order of Jiquidity. An anelysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months afier the reporting date (
current) and more than 12 months afier the reporting date { non- cument) is presemed in Note 11.

All amounts disclosed in the consolidated financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule
HE, unless otherwise stated.

{iil} Significant sccounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The consolidated financial statements comprise of the financial statements of Sattva Holding and Trading Privale Limited (the Holding Group) and its
wholly - owned subsidiary. The consolidared financial statements are prepared in accordance Ind AS 110 “Consolidated Financial Statements™.

The Group consolidates a subsidiary when it controls it. Control is achieved when the parent is exposed 16, or has rights, 10 the variable relums from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those retums through its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through existing rights that
give the ability to direct relevant activitics, those which significanily affect the entity's retums. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control
commences until the date control ceases. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed off during the year arc included in the
consolidated statement of profit and lose from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to coniro} the subsidiary.

The financial statements of the Holding Group and its wholly - owned subsidiary is consolidaed on a line by ling basis by adding wgziher like items of
agsets, liabilities, income and expenses. The intra-group balances, intra-group Wransactions and unrealised gain or loss, thereon have been fully
eliminated. Consolidated financial swatemems are prepared vsing uniform accounting policies for like transactions and ather gvents in similar
circumstaneces. Profit or loss and each component of OCI are attributed te the equity holders of the parent of the Group.




SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2013

Wherever necessary, adjustments are made to the [nancial statements of wholly - owned subsidiary to bring ils accounting pelicies in line with those
used by the Group.

The financial statements of the subsidiary used for the purpose of consalidation is drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent Group, i, year

ended on 315t March,
The subszidiary considered in the consolidated financial statenents are: ]

Name of subsidiaries Country of incorperation % of Voting power
Canes Venatici Trading Private Limited India 10094

{iv) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of consclidated financial statements in conformity wilh the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of
the Group 10 make judgments, estimales and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclasures including disclosures of
contingent assets and contingent Habsilitics as at the date of consolidated financiel stalemems and the reporied amounts of revenues and expenses during
ine period. Actusl results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are revicwed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accolnting estimates arc recognized in the period in which the estimares are revised and in future periods which are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the consalidated financial swatements which may cause a materinl adjusiment to the camying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the nex: financial year is in respect of:

- recagnition of deferred tax assets;

- measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions;

- Financial instruments — Fair values, risk management and impairment of financial assets

- estimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Imangible Assels

- recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies; key gssumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources, if any.
- impairment test of non-financial assets: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts including the recoverability of expenditure on intangible
ASSEN,

(v) Fair value measurements

When the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the consolidated financial slatements cannot be measured at the
quoted price in 1he active markets, their fair value is measured using the valuation techniques that include the use of valuarien medels. The inpuls
these models are taken from observable markets where possibie, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgmen is required in establishing fair
values, judgments includes consideration of inputs such es liquidity nisk , credit risk and volatility.

b}  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in Ihe balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shori-term deposits with an original maturily of three months or
less that are readily convertible into known amounts of tash and which arc subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

¢)  Financial Instrumenis
(i) Classilication

A Financial instrument is any comract that gives rise to a linancial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity instruments of another entity.

Financial assets, ether than equity, are classified into financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVOCT) or fair value through
profit and loss account (FVTPL) or at amortised cost. Financial assets (hat are equity instruments are classified as FYTPL or FYOCI, Financial liabilities
are classified as amortised cost category and FVTPL.

Business Model sssessment and Solely payments of principal and interest (SPFI) test:

Classification and measurement of financial assels depends on the business model and results of SPPT test. The Group determines (he business model at
a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together 10 achieve a pariculer business objective, This assessment includes judgement
reflecting all relevant evidence including,

- how the performance of the business model and the linancial assets held within that business model are evaluated and reporied te the entity’s key
management personnel;

- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business madel) and, in particular, the way in
which those risks are managed; and

- how managers of the business are compensated {for example, whether the compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the
contractual cash flows collecied).
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{ii} Initial recopnition

(i)

{iv}

Q)

(vi}

The clessification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contracal terms and the business model for managing the instruments.

Financial assels end financial liabilities are initially measured at fuir value. Transaction costs that are dircetly atiribulabie to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than Gnancial assets and financial liabilities at (FYTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly arribumble to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at FYTPL are recognised immediately in the Statement of profit and logs.

[

Tm£nt

Financial assels at amorlised cost

Financial asse1s are subsequently measured ai amorlised cost using the effective interest me (EIR) if these (inancial assels are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual ¢ash flows and the contraciual ferms of the financial essel pive nise on
specified dates 10 cesh flows that are solely payments of principal and saterest on the principal amount outstanding.

The amortised cost is reduced by impairmen losses. Interest income, foreign exchange pains and Josses and impairment are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. Any gain or Joss on derecognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Logs,

Equity Instruments at F¥YOC]

The Group’s managemett hes elected to clagsify imevoeably some of ils equily investments as equily instruments at FYOCI, when such insiraments meet
the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 ‘Financial Instruments: Preseniation’ and are not held for mading.

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends from these equity investments are recognised if the stalement
of profit and {oss when the right to receive the payment has been cstabilished.

Financial assets at Fair value through Profit aond loss

Financial assels are measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or at FYOCT on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
atiributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial Lisbilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are ¢lassified according to the subslance of the contrachual arrangements entered into and
the definitiens of a financial liability and an equity instmment.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are sut tly measured ar amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchenge pains and

q

{osses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain oc lass on derecognition is also recognised a5 profit or loss respectively.

Equity instruments
AR equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assels of the Group afler deducting all of ils liabilities. Equity instrumenis
are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Other Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initielly measured at fair value, net of transaction cosls, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective
inerest rate method where the fime vaiue of money is significant. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheel date, the
carmying amounts approximates the fair value due 10 the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of Financial assets and Financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial assct only when the coniractual righls to the cash flows from Lhe asset expires o it transfers the financial asset and
substantially ell the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.
A financial liability is derccognised when, and only when, the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Impairment of financial instruments
The Group Tecognizes a lass allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that is al amortized cost or fair value through OCL Less allowance
in respect of financial essels is measwred at an amount equal 1o life time expected credit losses and is calculated es the difference between their camying

amount and the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the original efective interest rate.

Reclassification of Financial assets

The Group dees not re-classify its financial essels subsequem to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances when the Group
changes ils business model for managing such financial assets. The Group does not re-classify its financial Liabilities.

.
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d)

]

Determination of Fair value

Fair valug is the price that would be received 1o sell 2n asset or paid 10 transfer a liability in an ordedy Umnsaction between market participants al the
measuremer dare.

The fair value of a financial instrument on initiel recognition is nermally the ransaction price (fair value of the consideration given or reegived).
Subsequent to initiel recognition, the Group determines the [air value of francial instruments thar are quoted in active markets using the quoted bid
prices (Gnancial assets held) or quoted esk prices (financial liabilities held) and using veluation 1echniques for ather instruments. Valvation techniques
include discounted cash flow method and other veluation models.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

The management of the Group hes determined Indian Rupee (“INR"} 25 the functional currency of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
slatements, wRnsactions in cumencies olher than the entity’s functional curency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of he
transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monelary items denominated in foreign cumrencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of
the reperting period. Nom-monetary items ceried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencics are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the Fair value was determined. Non-monelary ilems that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.
Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognised in the Slatement of Profit and Loss.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and olher intangible assets are slated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation / amortisation and eccurmalated
impairment losses, if any, Cost includes all expenses incidental 10 the acquisition of the property, plant and equipmen and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for ils intended use. Subsequent costs are capitelised only when it is probable that future economic benefils
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Al other repair and maintenance cosls are recognized
in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Capital work in progress and Capital advances

Cost of assets 1ot ready for infended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given towards acquisition of
propemy, plant and equipment and other intangible assels oulslanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed in Other Nen-Financial Assets.

Depreciation of property plant and equipment
Deprecialion on property, plant and equipment is provided on writicn down value basis as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 1f of the Companies
Act, 2013, Further, assets individually casting INR 5,000/ or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

Nature of property, plent and equipment Useful life in years
Cice Equipment 5 years
Computer 3 years

The Group provides pro-rata depreciation from the date the asset is ready for jts intended use and in respect of mssels sold, depreciation is provided upt
the date of disposal.

The residual velues, estimated vsefil Tives and method of depreciation of propery, plant and equipme are reviewed at ¢nd of each reporling period,
with the effect of any chenges in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Amgriisation of other in@angible assels
Intangible assets comprising of software purchased are amortized on 2 written down value over the useful life of the softwane commencing from the year

in which such-software is first ready for its intended wse, The estimated vseful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporiing
iod-with. thig e'{Te'é_?‘q{ any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective hasis.

.
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Derecognition of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benelils are expected Lo arise from
its continuous usc. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal praceeds and the carrying
gmount of the asset) is recognised in other income / expense in the statement of profit and loss in (he year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal
of an item of property, plant and equipmen and other inangible assets is the date the recipient obmins comrol of that item in accordance with the
requirements for determining when a performance ebligation is satisfied in Ind A5 113.

g)  Leases

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of lease for office premises. The Group assesses whether a contract contains a lease at the inception of a
contract, A contract is, of contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified asset for a pericd of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right 1o control the use of en idenrified asset, the Group assesses whether : (i} the contract
involves the use of an identilied asset; (if) the Group has substantially all of the economic benefils from use of the asset through the period of the lease,
and {iii) the Group has the right to direct (he use of the esset.

At the date of commencement of the leese, the Group recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a commesponding lease liability for all iease arrangements
in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) end low-value leases. For these shon-term and low-value
leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a swaight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease armangements include the option to extend or erminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease labilities include
these opticns when it is reasonably cenain that they will be exercised.

The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the |case liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior
1o the commencemem date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

ROU assels are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the vnderlying asset.
ROU assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in citcumstances indicate that their camying amounts may nol be recoverable,
For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.¢. the higher of the fair velue less cost to sell and the value-in-use} is determined on an
individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash Nows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the CGU te which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amoriized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounled using the
interest rate implicit in the lease ot, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borowing rates in the country ef domicile of the leases. Lease
liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Group changes its assessment if whether it will exercise
an exiension or a termination option.

Lease liability has been included under ‘Other Financial Liabilities' in the Balance Sheet and ROU asset have been separalcly presented in the Balance
Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

h}  Impairment of non - financial assets

The Group assesses, al each reporiing date, whether there is an indication that an assct may be impaired. [f any indication exists, or when annuel
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asget’s recoverable amount,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other essets. When the cerrying amount of an assel exceeds its
recoverable amount, (he asset is considered impaired and is writlen down to ils recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rte that refleets current merket assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the agset. In determining fair velue less costs of disposal, recent market transacticns are taken inte account. If no such tmansactions can be
identified, an appropriate veluation mode! i used. These calculations are comoberated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companics or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment lass is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The impaiment loss, if any, is recognised in
the statemem of profit and loss in the period in which impaiment (akes place.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been & change in the assumptions used © determing (he asset’s recoverable amourt
since the last impairment loss was recognised. Where an impairmen loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased 1o the
revised estimate of its mcoverable amount, however subject to the increased carrying amount not exceeding the cermying amount thal would have been
determined (net of amorlisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior accounting periods. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

iy  Revenue recognition
(i} Interest Income or inferest expense

Under Ind AS 109 interesi income or expense is recorded using (he effective interest rate (EIR) method for all finenciel instruments measured at
amortised cost. The EIR is the mie that exacily discounts estimared future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the finangial instrument
to:

- the groas camrying amount of the financial asset; or

- the emortised cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the carrying amount of the asset {when the assct is not credit-impaired)

e or to the amortised cost of the liability. However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to jnitial recognition, interest income

T e T is ca]culate};}'—ﬁfg. h:pgljr_“[‘rlug'f_'t_l‘i;)effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the
caleulatiofafptérest incameYeverts to the gross basis.
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(i} Dividend income

Dividend income {including from FYOCI in y is recognised when the Group's right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to (he entity and the amouri of the dividend can be measured reliably. This is genemlly when
the sharcholders approve the dividend.

{iii} Gain and loss from [inancial instruments

The realised gains / losses from financial instruments at FVTPL represents the difference between the camying amount of a financial instrument at the
beginning of the reporting period, or the ransaction price if it wad purchesed in the curent reporting period, end its settlement price.

The unrealised gains / losses represents the difference between the carrying amount of 2 financial instrument at the beginning of the period, ot the
transection price if it wes purchased in the current reporting periad, and its carrying amount at the end of the repening period.

j»  Employee benefits
(i) Shert term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as shori-term employee benefits. The undiscounted
amount of short-term employse benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognised during the year.

(i) Post Employment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans

The Group’s state governed provident fund scheme and employee pension scheme are defined contributicn plans. The contribution paid/ payable under
the schemes is recognised during the period in which the employse renders the related service.

Defined Benelit Plans - Gratuity

The Grroup’s praruity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Group's net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit is calculated by estimating the amouzt
of future benefit that the employees have eamned in retum for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted (o determine ils
present value, and the fair value of plan assets, if any, is deducted from such determined present value.

The discount rate used for determining the present value is based on the Indian Govemment Securities yields prevailing as at the balance sheet date that
have maturity dale equivalent 1o the tenure of the obligation.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit methed with actuarial valuations being cammied
out at the end of each anmual reperting period.

Remeasurcments arising from defined benefit plans, comprising of actuarial gains and losscs, the retun on plan assels in excess of what has been
estimated and the effect of the asset ceiling, if any, in case of over funded plans are recogmised immediately in the balance shget with a cormesponding
dehit or credit to retained eamings (hrough other comprehensive income in ihe period in which they oceur. All otlier expenses related to defined benefit
plans js recognised in employee benefit expenses in stalement of profit and less. Remeasurements are net reclassified o profit er loss in subsequent
periods.

When the benefils of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion of the changed benefit related to past service by
employees, or the gain of 10ss on curtailment or setilement, is Tecognized immediately in the profit or loss eccount when the plan amendmem or when 2
curnailment or settlement gccurs.

(iii) Other Long term Benefits - Compensated absences

Compensated absences ere recognised as a Liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet dale. The Group's Liability
towards compensated absences is determincd o the basis of valuations, as at balance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary using Projected
Unit Credit Method. Achuarial gains and josses comprise expericnee adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial assumplions and are recognised
immedialcly in the stalcment of profit and loss.

k}  Borrowing Costs

Bormowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method.

Hormwing costs net of any investment income from the temporary investment of related borowings, that are attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of a qualifying asset ere capitalised as part of cost of such asset til} such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying
asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of fime to get ready for its intended use or sale, All other borrawing costs are recognised in

profit orioss feriod in which they ere incurred.
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m)

n)

o}

b}

Aceounting for provisions tontingent liabilities and contingent assels

Provisions are recognised in the balance shect when the Group has a present cbligation (legal or constructive) as 2 result of a past event, which is
expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits which can be reliably estimatcd. Each provision is based on the best estimate
of the expenditure required 1o setile the present obligation at the balance sheet date, Where the time value of money is material, the amour of a provision
shall be the present value of the expenditures expected to be required 1o setile the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the consolidamed financial statements. Contingent liabilitics are disclosed when there is a possible ebligation
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or nod-oeenmence of one or more uhcertain future svents not
wholly within the control of the Group or a present abligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to setile the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
of more unceriain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. The Group does not recognise confingent asset.

Provisions, contingent assets, contingent liabilities and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Taxation

Income lax expense comprises both cument and deferred tax. Current and deferred 1axes are recognised in Lhe statemem of profit and logs excepl when
they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or direcily in ¢quity in which case the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the cumrent and prior years are measured at the amount expected 1o be recovered from, of paid to, the laxation
authorities. The tax rates end tax laws used 10 compute the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date.

Cumrent income 1ax relating to items tecognised owtside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (cither in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Current Lax items are recognised in cormelation to the underlying transaction either in OC! or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the Lax retumns with respect to situations in which applicable 1ax regulations ar¢ subject w interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bese of assets and liabilities and their camying amounts
inthe consolidated financial statements,

Deferred Lax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible iemporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised.

The camying amount of defermed (ax assets is reviewed at the end of sach reporling date and reduced to the exlent that it is no longer probable that
sulficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or parl of the deferred 1ax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are measured at he tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is setiled,
based on Lax rates (and 1ax laws) Lhat have becn enacted or substantively enacied at the reporting date,

Deferred Lax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (¢ither in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI ar directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are ofset if a legally enforesable right exists to set off current 1ax asse1s against cument tax liabilities and
the deferred Laxes relate to the same texable entity and the same axation authority.

Earnings per share

The basic earnings per shate is computed by dividing the net profit attributable 1o the equity hareholders by weighwed B ber of equity shares
oustanding during the reporting period.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net proGt attributable to the equity holders of the Group by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per equity share and also the weighted average ber of equity shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. In computing diluted earnings per sbare, only potential equity shares that are dilutive are
included.

Dividends on ordinary shares

The Group recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Grovp when the distribution is authorised and the dismibution is no
longer at the discretion of the Group. As per the Companies Act, 2013, a final dividend is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders in the
annaal general meeting. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Segment reporting

The Group is primarily engaged in the business of investmeni in Companies including group companies. As such Lhe Group's consclidated financial
statemnents are Jargely reflective of the investment busingss and there is no separate reportable segment. Pursuant to Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, no
segment disclogure. has been made in these consolidated financial statements as the Group has only one geographical segment and no other scparaie
reportable Mih_ess__&g:_mnt,

-



NOTES TO THE CONSGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023.

SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING FRIVATE LIMITED

3.1

32

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Balances with Banks

- in current accounis

Bank deposits with maturity less than three months

Total
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivaients
Bank deposits with maturity mere than 3 months
Fixed Deposit under lien with bank *

Tolal

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2023] As at 31st March, 2022
- 1.20
.75 10.74
1,04 1002.52
37 1,014.46
186,93 1,506.13
2,145.29 608,96
133132 1507 |




BATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO TIIE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2023,

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

3.3 Investments

Tovesiments Amortised cost At Fair Value
Degignated at
Through otl_:er Through profit fair value Others * Total
comprehensive
: or lass fthrowgh profit ar/
income
loss

As a1 315t March, 2023

Investments

Liguid Funds - -
Equity instruments

Subsidiary - Canes Yenatici Trading - - - - - -
Private Limited

Others - Asian Paints Limited 15,13,085.3% - 15,13,055.39
Total - 15,13,085.3% -| - 15,13,085.39
{1} Investments outside India - - - - - -
{ii} [nvestments in Tndia - 15,11,085.3% R - 15,13,085.3%
Toasl - 15,13,085.3% -] - 15,13,085.3%
* Invegtmenl - others comprise of investrnent in subsidiary which is held at cost.

AS AT 3st MARCH, 2022

Investmenis

Equity instruments

Subsidiary - Canes Yenatici Trading

Private Limiled - . - - - .
COthers - Agian Paints Limited - 16,87.479.44 -] -] 16,87, 479,44
Total . - 16,57479.44 -] - - 16,87,479.44
{1} Invesuments outgide India - - - E E
{1l Invesiments in India - 16,87.479.44 - - 16.87.475.44
Total | 16,87,479.44 - - 16,87,479.44
* Investmenl - others camprise of investrment in subsidiary which is held at cost.

Breakup of Investrnents is as under

As »t 315t March, 2023 As ut 31st March, 2022
No. of shares /
No. of shares / units Cost Fair Value unils Cost Fair Value
Equity instrunients
Cthers - Astan Painis Limited (FV
INER 1/4-) 5.47.89,183 1,02,618.71 15,13,085.35 54789153 1,02,618.71 168747944

Total 1.02,4(8,71 135,13085.5 | TOLEE 16,87,479.44
Investments pledged against Borrowings

Ofthe above investmenls 74,53,000 shares {31 March 2022 ; 1,15,00,500 shares) of Asian Paints Limited are pladged agamst borrowings.

nt in Equity instru jenated at fair value h gther compre| jve income

The Compary has elected to designate the investment in equity shares, which are neither held for trading nor received s ingy id ink bi
at fair value through other prehensive income (FYOCT). The Company chose the oplion of designaling Lhest investments 1o be recognised as FYOCL, a5 these equity,

instrumerts are niot hetd for trading and management kas elected to classify the same imevocably as equity instruments at FVOCL

Reclossificei
During the current of previous reporting periods the company has nol reclassified any investments since ils initia! classification.
The Company has nal 1 any Fi ial assets which are transfemed but are not 4 gnised in books of

Maore information regarding he valuation methodologies can be Faund in Mote 12,




SATIVA HOLDING AND TRADING FRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

As at 3Ist March, | As at 3ls¢ March,
2023 2022
34 Other Financlal Assets
Unsecured - considered good
Secunity deposils 21.67 19.23
Prepaid Expense 009 045
Bank deposils with maturity more than 12 months 0.52 -
Total 313 12.68
35 Current tax assets {Net of provisien for wax)
Advance Payment of Taxes (net of provision Rs. 5,272.56 lakhs &
Previous year Rs 5,272.25 lakhs) 586 6.66
Total 586 6.66




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)

3.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

Description Office Equipments Computers Total
1. Gross Block
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.1 273 384
Additions .10 3.79 ' 385
Disposals - - -
Halance as at March 31sy, 2022 1.21 6.51 7.72
Additions 0.34 0.61 0.95
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2023 1.55 7.12 8.67

IL. Accomulated Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.10 1.91 i
Deepreciation for the year 0.01 1.59 1.60
Eliminated on disposal of assets

Balance as at March 31sy, 2022 111 3.50 4.61
Depreciation for the year 012 39 LX)
Eliminated on disposal of assets

Balance as at March 31st, 2013 1.23 6.69 7.92

I1L. Net block (I-11)

Balance as at March 31st, 2023 0.32 0.43 0.75

Balance as at March 31st, 2022 .14 301 311

3.7 Righi of use assets

Description Office premises Tota)
L. Gross Block
Balance as at March 31, 2021 102,463 102,63
Additions - -
Drisposals 8.94 894
Balance as at March 3Ist, 2022 93.69 93.69
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2023 93,69 53,69

I1. Accumulated Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at March 31, 2021 56,45 56,45
Depreciation for the year 16.55 16.55
Eliminated on disposal of essets - -
Balance as at March 31sy, 2022 73.00 73.00
Depreciation for the year 16.55 16.5%
Eliminated on disposal of assels

Balance as at March 31st, 2023 85,55 89.55

I11. Net block (I-11)

Balance as at March 31st, 2023 4.14 4.14
Palance 85 at March 31si, 2022 20.69 20,69




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023,

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

3.5 Other Intangible assets

Description Software Total
L. Gross Block
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.65 1.65
Additions 0.21 0.21
Disposals
Balance as at March 3151, 2022 1.86 1.86
Additions . -
Dispasals -
Balance as at March 31st, 202 1.86 1.86
1I. Accumulated amortisation
Balance es at March 31, 2021 1.56 1,56
Amonisation charge for the year 0.15 0.15
Eliminated on disposal of assels
Balance a3 at March 31st, 2022 171 1.71
Amortisation charge for the year 012 0.12
Eliminated on disposal of assets
Balance as at March 31st, 2020 1.83 1.83

IIL Net block (I-I1)

Balance as at March 31st, 2023 . 0.03 0,03

Balance as at March 31, 2022 0.15 Q.15

¥ ©
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023,

|Micro, Small and Medium Enmterpeises Development Act, 2006° (MSMED). This has been relied upon by the auditars.

ot discomnted and the carrying values are assumed to approximate their fair values.

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 318t Mar, 2023
Quistandiog unbilled for following periods from due date of payment

(Currency ;: INR in Lakhs)
Az at 313t March,
201 A3 at 313t March, 2022
39  Trude Paysbles
0] lotal_omstarﬂug dues of micro enterprises and small 5,08 054
emerprises
(n)ml.a_i 15 dues ufl other than micro 702 035
emterprises and small enterprises
Total 13.00 10.09
Disclosure of amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises is based on inft i ilable wilh the Camy parding the status of the suppliers as defined under ‘The

Trade payables are recognised at their original invoice amounts which represents their fair valuzs on initial recognition. Trade payables are considered Lo be of short dutation and are

(a) Unsecured: 20,00,000 Optinnally Fully Convertble Debentures (QFCD} of INR 10 each,
These Debentures are issued o the utimate holding company ‘Mefree LLF

The Compiny has exercised the option W receemn the OFCD during the year ended March 31, 2023
“Tha issue of OFCD} were subject to the following canditions --
. The holders of the OFCDs (“OFCD Holders™ shall nol be enditled to any interest.
ii. The OFCD Halders shall have an option, exercisable a1 any time from the dale of subscription by the Imvesior to the OFCDs (“Subacription Date™), to convert
the entire OFCDs imo equity shares of the Company.
iii. The OFCDs shell be canvertible into such number of equity shares of the Company as would result in the OFCD Holders holding, in the aggregate, 90.703%
(Minety Poim Seven Zero Percen) of Lhe entire isswed and paid up share eapilal of the Company.

iv. The equity shares of the Company elloteed W the DFCD Holders an conversion of the OFCDs shall rnk pari pazry with, and thall have the same rights, as Lthe
exialing equity shares of the Company.
v. The QFCDs shall be freely wansferrshle to any third party subject W applicable law and in compliance with al} applicable rules and regulalions then in force.

vi. The Comparry shall have the oprion, sxercisable ar any time beraeen the $h (ninth) anniversary of the Subscription Dere and the 1 {th (eleventh) anniversary of
the Subseription Dare, W0 redeem the entire amount, bul not a part of the OFCDs.

vii. Any OFCDs which are neither been redeemed nor converted and which ace ourstanding as at the 11t {eleventh) enniversary oi the Subscription Dale of 141k

ended : 7683 46 lakhy), interest income - INR, 118,02 lakhs (previous year ended : 67,567 lakhs) and dividend eamed of INR 10903.05 lakhy {previous year ended
- {0234.55 lakhs) have been considered as part of 'Cash flow from operaling activities'

Seplamnber, 2012 shall be Jatorily red d by the Comp
viij, Since the Company is registered as Non-Banking Financial Comp Cote ] Comp Non Deposil waking — Systemically [mporam {NBFC-CIC-ND-
SI), purchase and sale of i (s have been considered as part of ‘Cash flow from investing activities' and Finance cost of INR 5056.10 lakhs (previcus year

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yenrs More than 3 years |  Total
(i) MSME 508 - - - 5.08
(i) Others 192 - - - 7.92
hiii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
| i) Disputed dues - Others - - . - -
Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 315t March, 2022
Dutstanding unbilk for following periods from due date of payment
Particul Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mure thin 3 years Total
1( MSME .54 - - - 0.54
{ii) Others 9.55 - - - 9.55
(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv} Disputed dues - Otheys - - - - -
3.10  Debt Securities
At Amortised cost (In India) Asat 31sl March,
2023 As at 315t March, 2022
U d: 20,00,000 Optionally Fully Convertible
Debemtures (QFCD) of INR 10/- each [Refer Note (a) below) - 200.00
Secured: 198 Listed Non-Convertible, Redeemable
Debemures of TNR 1er each, issued al par {Refer Note (h) B 23,381.26
below)
Secured: 980 Listed Non-Convertible, Redeemable
Debentures of IMR, 10 lakha each, issued ai par (Refer Nowe - 10,150.67
{C) below)
Secured: 980 Listed Non-Convertible, Redeemable
Debentures of MK 10 lakhs each. issued ai par (Refer Nowe 10,343.83 -
{D} below)
Total 10,343.83 33,731.93)
1
Note :
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2003,

{Currency 1 INR in Lakhs} |
(b} Secured: 195 Listed Non-Convertible, Releemable Debentures of INR Yer each, lasued at par. (Redeemed an 2nd Jan 2023)

Security Name Zem Coupon Sattva Listed Secured NCD 2023

Mode of Issue [CICT Prudential AMC (Privale Flaccment)

Debemure Trusiee DRI Trusteeship Services Lid

Put/Call Opdion date At the end of 1 year and 2 years from the Deemed Date of Allotment by piving atleast 30 days
price notice

Lesuance mode of the instrument Dernat

Stnck Exchange on which the NCDs are listed BSE

Security provided v NCD holders Me. of shares of Asian Paints Limited pledged such that the daily security cover provided is alleast
49X

[Nil pleddged as on 315t March 2023 and 49,34,000 a5 on 315t March 2022 |

Tenor / Mamurity Dale 36 (Thirty $ix) mornths bullet from Deemed Date of Alloonent ie. 3rd Feb, 2023, As per the Lerms
of issue, the Compamy shall ensure that at leant 10 (Ten) calendar days prior to the scheduled
Msturity Date or relevam Put / Call Option Dale, as the case may be, the Comparry funds the
Designated Account, with the Redemption Amont which is due and peyable to the Debermure
Holdets on the Manmity Date or relevent Put/ Call Option Dare, as the case may be. Issuer shall
have the option o prepay the ding NCD3 anytime thereafler prior o a redemprion dale
without any prepayment premium being levied,

[nzerest Range(Y ieldRedemption Premium) : 6.35% p.a from Odth Feb, 2022 till mawrity (7.00% p.a from Sth Feb 2021 w 03rd Feb, 2022 )
Yield Type / Redemption Premivm FIXED
YieldRedemption Premium {P: Dares) Payment Dete - 2nd January 2023

{C) Secured: 946 Listed Non-Converiitle, Redeemable Debentures of INR 10 lakh each, issued at par. (Redeemed on 26th Auy 2022)

Security Name Zero Coupan Sattva Listed Secured NCD 2026

Made of [ssue ICIC] Prudential AMC (Private Placement)

Debenture Trustee 1DBI Trusteeship Services Lid

PuvCall Option date At the £nd of | year, 2 years, 3 years and 4 yeans from the Deemed Date (26th Aug, 2021) of
Allotmnem by giving alleast 30 days prior notice

Issuance mode of the instrument Demat

Stk Exchange on which the MCDs are lined BSE

Security provided v NCD holders No. of shares of Asian Painta Limited pledged such thal the daily security cover provided is aileasl
ax

Tenor { Maturity Deme 60 (Siaty) months bullet from Deemed Date of Allommentt i.e. 02nd Awgust, 2022,

Ag per the 1erms of issue, the Company shall ensure that at leasc 10 (Ten) calendar days
prior 1o the scheduled Maturity Dare or relevant Put / Call Option Date, a the case may
be, the Company funds the Designated Account, with the Redemption Amount which is
due and payable to the Debenture Holders on the Maturity Date or relevant Put / Call
Option Date, as the case may be._ Issuer shall have the option to prepay the outstanding
NCDs anytime (hereafler pricr to a redemption date without any prepsyment premium

being levied.

Imerest RangeYield/Redemption Premiumy) : 6.25% pa (w.ef26th Aug 2021)

Yield Type / Redempuion Premium - FIXED

YieldRedemption Premivm (P Dates) : Payment Date - 26th August 2022

(D} Secared: 980 Lisgted Non-Convertible, Redeemable Debentures of INR 10 lakh each, issued at par.

Security Hame Zemo Coupan Sattva Lisied Secuned NCD 2027

Mode of lssun ICICI Prudential AMC (Private Placement)

Debenrure Trustee [DB] Trusteeship Services Lid

Put/Call Option dare At the end of 1 year, 2 years, 3 years and 4 years from the Deemed Date {2nd Aug, 2022) of
Allotment by giving mleact 30 dayy prior notice

Iesuance mede of the instrumern Demat

Stock Exchanye on which the NCDs are listed BSE

Security provided 1o NCD halders No. of ghares of Asian Painty Limited pledged such that the daily security cover provided 15 allesst
4X
[18,70,000 shares of APL pledged as on 31.03.2023]

Tenor / Marurity Date 80 (Sixty) momhs bullet from Deemed Daie of Allomment i.e. 2nd Aug, 2027

As per the terms of issue, the Company shall ensure that at leasi 10 (Ten) calendar days
prior to the scheduled Maturity Date or relevant Put / Call Option Date, as the case may
be, the Company funds the Designated Account, with the Redemption Amount which is
due and payable to the Debenture Holders on (he Maturity Date or relevant Put / Call
Option Date, as the case may be. lssuer shall have the option to prepay the outstanding
NCDs anytime thereafler prior 10 2 redemption date without any prepayment premium

being levied.
Interert Remge!Yield/Bedernption Premium} : Repo reie + Spread
Yield Type / Redemption Premium FLOATER
TieldRedemption Premium (Payment Dates) Payable on Maturity Date or Pur / Call Option Date (as applicable)
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NGTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022,

{Currency : INR in Lakhs) |

3,11 Borrowings {Other than Drebt Securities) As at 31st March,
2023 As3 at 31st March, 2022

At Amortised cost (Secured - In India)
2) Term Loans

{1) frgm banks . _
(ii} from financisl institutions (Refer notc (2) below) 56,020.25 38,232.88
) Bank Owverdralt {Refer note (o) below) 1,159.20 -

At Amorilsed cost (Unsexured - In India)
(i) from Diirector {Refer note (h) below) 1,560.92 1,548.94

Total £3,74037 39,781.82

a} Loans from Financial Instiutions:
i} Bomowings from Financial Institutions carry imerest rate of 7.75% p.a. to §.70% p.a. and are repayable within 1 103 years from date of dishursement, certain
loans have a call/put oprion exercisable at the end of 3/6/9/12 momhs.
i) There were no continuing default as on the balance sheel date in repayment of loans and imteresi.
iii} The long Lerm b ings are A by pledging 55.83,000 (43,88,500 shares as an 315t March 2022) shares of Asian Paima Limiled.
b) Loan from Director carries an interest raze of 5.50% (o 7% p.a. and are repayable the end of 3 years. There has been no dfault in repayment of principal and imerest.
¢} The averdmah facility from a Bank carries imerest rale of approx. 8.04% pa(338% pa ason3lx March 20232} and is secured agains the fixed daposits kept
wilh Bank.

3,12 Othber Financial Liabilities As nt 31st March, | As st 31st March, 2022
2023
Lense Liability 4,52 2163
Total 4.51 21.63
Curvent tax liabilitiea (Net) Ag at 31st March, | As at 31st March, 2022
3.13 2023
Provision for tax (net of advance tax) 031 -
Total 0.31 -

As at 31at March, | As at 315t March, 2022
3,14 Provisions 2023

Provitions for employee benefits {unfooded)

Provision for graruity (refer note %) 53 6.08

Frowvision for compensaed ahsences (vefer nowe 9) 6.83 609

Total 1536 12.17
As at 315t March,

3.15 Qther Non-Financial LiabHities 2023 Asat 313t March, 2022
Sratuinry lishilities 88.27 70.35
Employee relatod cxpnses payabl 286 259
Tatal 91.1.:3 72.94




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023,

3.16 Equity share capital

(Currency; INR in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Authorised Capital
Equity Shares of par value INR 10/- each 20,50,000 205,00 20,50,000 205.00
Redeemable Preference Shares of INR 10/- each 100,000 10,00 1,00,000 10.08
Unclassified shares of INR 10/- each 50,000 5.00 50,000 500
| 22.00000 22000] 72,0000 2200
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of par value INR 10/- each fully paid up 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205,00
20,50,000 205,00 20,50,000 205.00
¢{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Particulars No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the vear 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00
(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares including restrictions an the distribution of dividends and the

repayment of capital:

The Holding Company has only issued one class of equily shares having a par value of INR 10/~ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
10 one vole per share. The Holding Company has not declared any dividend during the yzar. In the event of liquidation of the Holding company. the
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assels of the company, afier distritation of all preferentiel emounts. The distribution
will be in proportien to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

{¢) Shares held by holding company:
- . . As at31st Asat3lst
Particula &N f b
articulars Name arure of Relationship Mareh, 2023 March, 2022
Amount Amount
Rayirth Holding and ‘T‘rading Company Private Limited Helding Company
and ils nominees 205.00 205.00
(d) Details of the Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the shares in the Company:
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
a . No. of Shares . . No. of Shares
a of Hoklding hg'! "a of Holding held
Equity Shares
Rayinh Holding and Trading Company Private Limited
and ita nominees 100.00 20,50,000 100.00 20,50,000
(e} Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment, including the terms and
amounts - NiL
(I} For the period of five years immedinely preceding the daic al which the Bal Sheet is prepartd.

Shares held by promaoters at the end of the year 315t March 2023

{i) Aggrepate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash - NiL;
{ii) Aggrepate number and class of shares aliotied as fully paid up by way of bonus sharcs - NIL, and
(iif) Aggrepate number and class of shares bought back - NIL

Sr. No. jPromoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares| - “hange duting
the year
1 Rayirih Holding and Trading Company Private Limited 2049939 100% -
2 Malav Dani {as oomince of Rayirth Holding and Trading 1 0%
Company Private Limited) ! )




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3iST MARCH, 2023,

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)

Shares held by promaoters at the end of the year 31st March 2022

S -
Sr. No. [Promoter Name No. of Shares %o of {otal shares % Change during
the year
1 Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited 2049999 100% -
2 Malav Dani {as nominee of Rayirth Holding and Tradiog 1 0%
Company Private Limited) )
3.17_Other Equity
Particulars Asat3lst As at 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Statutery Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 5.648.68 677.98
Add: Transfered during the year 721.96 8,570.70
Balance at the end of the year 10,370.64 9,648.68
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 22,31953 (13,562.22))
Add: Net prot for the year 3,608,71 582.31
Add: Realised profit en sale of invesiments transferred from Other Comprehensive Income - 44,270,14
Less: Statutory Reserve as per Section 45-1C of RBI Act, 1934 {T21.96) (8,970.70))
Balance at the end of the year 25206,28 2231953
Other comprehensive income
Balance at the beginning of the year 14,67 44138 12,237,479 70
Add: other comprehensive income For the year -1,54,443.77 2,74231 84
Less: Realised profit on sale of investments ransferred to Retined Eamings - -44.270.18
Halance &t the end of the year 13,12,997.59 14,67,441.36
13,48,574.50 14,99,409.57

Nature of reserves
Statutory Reserve .
It rep reserve d under Section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, as amended by RBi (Amendment) Act, 1997, whereby]
every non banking financial company is required to transfet a sum of not less than 20% of its net profit every year as disclosed in the statement of
profit and 1oss to statutory reserve.

-

b) Retained Earnings

Retained eamings are the profits that the Company hes eamned 1ill dai, less any transfers to statutery reserve as per Section 45-1C of the Reserve
Bank of [ndia Act. 1935,

Equity instrument through other comprehensive income

The Company has clected to recognise changes in the fair value of cenain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. Thesel
changes ere accumulated within the FYOCI equity investments reserve within equity. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve 1o retained
eemings when the relevant equily securities are derecogmised.
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3iST MARCH, 2023.
{Currency : INR in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
ended 31st March,jended 31st March,
2023 2022
3.18 Inierest Income
Interest income on financial asset measured at amortised cost
- Interest on deposits with banks 116.564 66,33
- Interest on security deposits ﬂ 1.34
Total 118.02 67.67
3.19 Dividend Income
Dividend on investments - Equity Shares 10,903.05 10,234.55
Total 10,503. 10,234.55)
3.20 Net gain on fair value changes
-Realised gain on sale of mutual funds 62.94] 216.53f
-Unrealised jgain on mutuel funds - g
Total 62,94 216,54]
3.21 Other Income
Interest on [ncome Tax refund - 0.9
Total E 0.9:
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SATTVA BOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2003,
{Currency : INR in Lakhs)
For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
3.22 Finance Cost
Interest on borrowings 3,063.92 5,883.54
Interest on overdrafl aken from bank 19,43 243
Interest on debt securities 1,971.5 1,757.24
Imerest Expense on lease liability 1.2 0.22
Interest on delay in payment of taxes 0.01 0.03}
Total 5)
323 Employee benefits expenses
Salaries, wages & bonus 92.08 75.01
Gratuity expenses 1,92 1.52
Compensated absences expenses 0.74 1.50¢
Staff welfare expenses 0.76 0.05
Total I5. 78.08)
.24 Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 331 L.61
Amortisation on iniangible assets 012 0.15
Depreciation on office premises taken on lease 16.85 16,55
Total LA 1831
3.25 Other expenses
Filing Fees 0.72 0.50
Rates and Taxes 0.12 0.14
Printing & Siationary 1,71 0.8
Legal and Professional Expenses 49,95 301
Goods and service tax expensed out 16.56 6.05
Payment to Andilor -
- audit Fees 8.64 6.47
- Tax Audit fees 125 1.06
~ Other services 135
Directors' Sitting Fees 13.30 4,20
Incidental Exp on Borrowings 0,51 5.00
Miscellaneous Exp 4.55 3.45
Total ! _Sﬂﬁ[
]

o



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIYATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023,
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3.26

Particulars

Tax reconciliations
Tax expense from continuing operations

Current rax

- Current period*

- Changes in estimates related to prior years
Deferred tax
Total

(Currency : INR. in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year
31st March, 2023  ended 31s¢ March,
2022
2,208.26 4721.92
{6.34) -
3.14 {0.113
2,208.05 4,721,510

* fncluding s, 2,622.27 for March 22 lakhs being tax va long term capital gain on sale of equity mstruments classified

s Fair vafue through other comprehensive fncome (FYOCH),

Effective tax rate reconciliation

Profit before tax
Company's domestic lax mate:

Tax using the Company’s Jomestic lax rate

Adjusiment in respect of current income (ax of prior years

E Mect of:

Non-deductible expenses

Change in cther Miscellenous items

Capital gain (LTCG) @ 10% (being 1ax on long term capital gain on sale of equity
instruments classified as Fair value through other comprehensive Income (FYOCI))
Capital gain (STCG) @ 15%

TOTAL

Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Particulars

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
Unrealised gain an securities carried at fair value through other comprehensive
income

Tax effect of ilems constituting deferred tax assets

Property, plent and equipment, intangible assets

Provision for compensated absences, gratuity and other employee benefits
impact on Ind AS 116

Deferred tax ligbilities (net)

HReconcillation

Parliculars

Opening Balance of Deferred tax
Credit / (Charge)  Profit & Loss/ retained eamnings
Recognised in/ reclassified from other comprehensive income

Closing balance of Deferred tax

5813.77 2,681.85
25.17% 25.17%
1,46321 674.97
{6.34) -

745.05 1,437.85
314 {(50.44)

- 2,622.27

37.16

30505 LA
07,467.53 1,17.418.33
97,467.53 1,17,418.33
079 0.46

- 3.06

0.29 0.70

1.07 222
07,466.45 1,17,413,11
(117414.11) (87,708.07)
(3.14) 0.11
19,950.80 {29,706.15)
(97,366.45) (117414.11)
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* SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 200.

{Currency : INR in Lakhs)

4 Retated Party Disclosures
(A) Names of refated pariies and nature of relationship :

i Uldmate Holding company
Mafree LLP

ii Holding company
Rayirth Holding and Trading Campany Privete Limited

jii Entitiea aver which the director along with relatives exercise signlficant influence
Asian Paints Limited
Hitech Specialitics Solutions Limited

iv Direciors
Mr. Malav A Deni
Mr. Bomi Chinoy
Mr. Ashwin Nagarwadia
Mr. Viraf Mehta{w.¢.f. 11th July 2022)
Mr Phillie Karkeria (w.e f 26th March 2023}

v Kry Munapement Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Percy Jal Dajee - Chief Executive Officer & Chief Finencial Officer

Ms. Hetali Mchea - Compnny Secretary

Naote:
Related Prrty Relationships, other than between a Parent and its subsidiarics, are disclosed only where the Comparry has transactions with those partics during the year / previous year.
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) ) SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023,

{Currency : [N in Lakhs)
{B) Related Party Transactions :

Entities over which the
Ultimate Holding Company & Holding directar along with Directors Key Management

Company relatives exercise Personnel (KMP)
significant influence

Particulars

12-23 11-22 22-23 21-22 22-23 21-22 22-23 21-22

Dividend received
Asian Paints Limited 10,903.05 190,234.55

Directors' Sitting Fees 1.15 0.90
Mt Ashwin Neparwadia 31,85 1.65
Mr Bomi Chinoy 3.85) 1.63:
EMr Malav Dani 2.45: -]
Mr Virsf Mehta

Interest on [oan taken from
M. Malay Dani 9% 2O 86,60

Lease rent paid
Hitech Specialities Solutions Limited 31,67 22.37

Salary *
Mr. Percy fal Dajee 19,64 14.63
Mrs Hetali Mehia 12.36 8.14
Mr. Mukesh Desai - 1.45

Loan Taken (inluding interest accrual)
Mr. Malav Dani 75000

Balances Outstanding as at 31 arch

Lense Deposits Given
Hitech Specialities Solutions Ltd 18.00 18.00

Loan Payable (inluding interest accrual)
Mr. Malav Crani 1,551.52 1,548.94

Optionally Fully Convertible Debenture

[OFCD] Payable to
Mefrze LLP - 200.00]

|
Notes : :
* In the above balances benefits arising on aceount of gratuity / comp d at are nol included as these benefits are determined at a Company level,

During the year, there was no material transection with any related parties as per the Related Party Transactions Policy of the Company and all the related party wansactions sniered
imo by tha Companry were in the ordinary course of business and on ar arm’s length basis.




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023.

(Currency: INR in Lakhs}
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,

2013 w00
& Earninga per share {"EPS")
The computation of EPS is given below :
Profit after wx 3,608.71 582.31
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 20,50,000 20,50,000
during the year {in units) - -
Basic EPS of face value INR 10 each (in INR) 176.03 28.41
Diluted Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 2,20,50,000 2,20,50,000.00
Diluted EPS of face value INR 10 ¢ach (in INR} 176,03 2.64
& Contingent habilities

{io the extent nat provided for)
There is 10 contingent liability as ac 31st Mar, 2023 (31st March, 2022 INR Nil)

Capital commitments
(to the extent not provided for)

There are 7o contracts in capital account to be executed and not provided for as at 31st March, 2023 (318t March, 2022 INE Nil}

There are no lang teTm commacs, including derivative conmact, for which there were any material foreseznble Josses.
Operating leases - Ind AS 116

Apgels taken on Lease ;
Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities

The Company has (aken office premises an operating lease.
As at 315t March, As at 31st March,

2023 20
Contractual undlscounted cash Nows
In Jess than a year 4,59 18.36
In | year ko 5 years - 4.59
In more than 5 years - -
Total undiscounted lease liabilities at 3151 March, 2023 4.59 22.9%
Lease Liabilities jacluded in the statement of financial position at 31st March 2023
Current 4,52 17.11
Non-cwrent 4.52
Amaunt recognised in profit or loss
Interest on lease liabilities 1.25 0,22
Expenses relating to leases 16.55 16.55
17.90 16.77
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L : SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023.

(Curvency: INR in Lakhs)

10 Employee retirement benefits

A, Defined contribution plans
The Group Company dees nat have any defined contribution plans.

B. Defined benefit plan

Retirement Gramity (Unfunded)
The Group Company has a defined bensfit graity plan in India (unfund d). The *s dafined bemefit grarvity plan is a final salary plan for employees. Gratuity is paid ffom

company as and when it becomes due and is paid as per company scheme for Cratuiy.

The Group Comparny accounts for the lisbility for gratity benefits payahle in the Foture based on an actuarial valuation. The following ables summarise the components of Ret

bemefit exp gnised in the of mrofit or loss and Lthe anised in the hal sheet for Lhe respective plans:

3ISTMARCH, 3STMARCH,

2013 2022

Principal actuarial ptiens at the bal sheet date :
Momaliny table [ndian Assured [ndian Assured

Lives Mormlity Lives Mortality

(2012-14) Urban  (20056-08} Ult ;ble
Discount rete 135% 6.84%
Salary esealation (p.a.) 10.00% 10.00%
Employee attrition rate 10.00% 10,00%:
Changes in the defined beneflt obligation :
Opening defined benefnt obligation 608 429
Current sarvice cost 1.51 1.25
Pl service cosi - -
Liability Transferred [n/ Acquisitions - -
Inierest on defined benefit obligation 0.42 027
Benefits paid directly by employer - (0.31)
Remeasurements due to: - -
Acruarial loss / (gain) arising fram changes in financial plion (0.30) {0.28)
Actoarial loss / (gain) arising from changes in demogmphic assumptions - 0.11
Actuarial loss / {gain) arising cn of expei hang; 0.82 0.75
Closing dcfined benefit obligation 853 6.08
Change in fair value of plan assets ; - -
Opening fair value of plim assels - -
Conribution by employer - -
Interest on plan asset - -
Remeasurements due to:
Acwugl return on plan assets less interesi on plan assets - -
Benefils paid - -
Fair value of plan asscts as at end of the year - -
Amount recagnlsed in Balance Sheet ;
Present value of funded dofined benefit obligation (B.53) {6.08})
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net liability recognised in Balance Sheet {8.533) (6.08)
Profit und loss account expense @
Current service cost 1.51 1.25
Pam service cost - -
Interest on not defmed liabilny 0.42 0.27
Tatal expense charged to profit and loss sceount 1.93 152
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2023,
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(Currency: [NR in Lakhs)

Amount recarded ln Other Comprehengive [ncome (OCT) 31ST MARCH,  31st March, 2012
plrx]

Remeasurements during the period due to:

Changes in financial assurnptions (0.30) -0.28

Changes in demographic assumptions - on

Expezience adjustmencs 0.82 .75

Actual reram on plan assets less retum on plan assers -

Amount recognised in OCT .51 0,58

Carepory of Ansetn

Invesoments quoted in active market - -

Unquoted investments :
Insurer managed funds - -

Sensittvity Anabysis :

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 8.53 6,08
Deltn Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (0.53) .43
Delis Effect of -1% Change in Rale of Discounting 061 0.49
Delia Effect of + 1% Change m Rate of Salary [ncrease 058 047
Delta Effert of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase {0.52) (0.42)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Tumcoyer {0.13) ©.13)
Delia Effect of -1% Chanpe in Race of Employee Turnover 0.4 0.4
The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respesti ptions occurring 8l the end of the reporting period, while holding all
other assumptions canstant.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be repeesentative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would
oceur in isolation of one another as some of the pticns may be Loted

Furthermare, in peesenting the sbove sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projecred bensfit obligation has been calenlated using the projecred unit credit method at the end
of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the projeered benefit obliggtion as recognised in the balance sheet.

There are no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

Projected Plan Cash Flow :
The whle below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid t the current memberzhip of the plan based on past sexvice of the employees as at the valuation
dare

Maturity Profile

Expeciad benefis for year | 041 G.31
Expected benefis for year 2 1.55 0.3]
Expecied benefits for year 3 187 1% =1
Expected benefils for year 4 0.56 137
Expecied benefics for year 5 0.57 041
Sum of Expected benefits for year § 1o year 10 250 1.96
Sum of Expected benefits foryesr 11 and above 1.66 6.52

1

The weighted average m the pay of these cash [lows is 10 years.

Risk Assoclated with Defined Beneflt Plan
Gratuity is a defined benefit plan end the Company ia exposed t the Following Risks :
Interest Rate Risk : A il in the discount rme which is linted 10 the Government Securities Rate will increase the present value of the Tinbility requiring higher provision,

Salary Risk | The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculsted by reference 1o the future salary of members. Aa such an increase in the galary of members more
than assumed level will increase the plan’s lisbility.

Asset Liability Marching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Company bas to manage pay-out based on pey as you go basis from own funds.

Mortality risk : Since the benefits under the plan is not paysble for life time and payable till reticement age only, plan does not have any lomgeviy risk.

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curiail and sett]
C. Other long term benefits
1} Amoant recognisad as a liability in respent of camp d lezve ab as per acwarial valuation e on 3151 March, 2023 is INK 8.53 Jekhs (as on 31s1 March 2022 is [NR

6.09 Jakhs).
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIRATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MAR, 2013

1L Maturicy saslynly of surts xad linMlickes

The Lebie below shows an analysks of asseis and Yabilitics amdysal acconding ke whea they am expeated o be recovered or seilled

{Currency: IWR in Lakhs)

At al March i, 2025 Az at March 31, 2023
Withis 12 tnoatha Affer 12 msathy Total Within 12 moaie After [ maathy Tatal
i - 179 L0446 - 1.014.46
1.332.29 - 233222 211509 - 2.115.09
62.E00.00 1450 455.3% 15.13.085.39 11, 700.00 16,15 775%.44 1607471943
1128 - 2178 19.58 - 1968
- 5.86 5.86 - .56 £.56
- .75 075 - 111 311
4.4 = 414 20,69 - 20.69 |
- 0,03 0,03 - 0.15 0.15
H96L 4 145845203 151545446 T4.369.92 16,15.760. 56 16.90,655.18
| Financial Liabilities
Trade poyables
{i} ttal oustanding dues of micre 308 - 508 05 - N5
enderprises and small cricipricss
(i 101l oulstanding dues of croditors ather 792 - 192 9.55 - 9.55
than mictd eoerprises and ol eotnsises
Dbt Seaurilics 10.343.31 - 10.343.21 33.511.93 200.00 33,731.93
Bomowings {Other than Dabi Securilics 5449037 $250.00 58,4037 3821880 L3 3% 781,82
Other Financial Liabililics 451 - 4.51 21.63 Li7414.11 L17.435.75
N uo-fimancial linbiities - -
[Currerd Tax Liabililics 0.3 Al 1217 - 12.17
Previsions 1536 - 1536 - - -
[Defemed Tax Lisbikities (net) - 97,166.45 9746645 1.9 - T2
[Cther noo-fimncial lihiliies .13 - 91.13
Total Lisbikitic §4,059.52 1,01, TI6.45 1,66 674.96 71307.64 | 1,19,157.08 | 1,91,044.69 |
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ax at 315t March, 2023

(Cumrency: INR in Lakhs}
12 Disclosure on Finamcial Instruments

A.  Actounting classification and Fair values

The following tablss presents the carrying value and fair value of cach category of financial assets and liubilities as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

As at 31si March, 2023
Equity
Investments -
. Financial Financial inatruments at Fair value
Particulsrs instruments st cost amortised cost through mher Total
comprebensive
intame
Fi ial Assels
Cash and cash equivalents - 379 - 379
Bank Bal other than cash and cash equival - 2,332.22 - 233232
L 1.00 - 15,11,084.39 15,13,085.39
Qther fi iaf agsets - 22.28 - 2228
1.00% 2,358.2% 15,13,084,39 15,15,443,68
Financial Linbilities
Trade payables
(i} total outstanding dues of micra enterprises and - - - -
small enterprises
(i) toral outstanding dues of creditors other than - T2 - 792
micro enterprises and small entetprises
Debt Securilies - 10343.83 10,343.83
Borrowings (Other than Diebt Securities) - 58.740.37 58,740.37
Cther Finaneial Lisbilitics - 4.51 - 4.51
- 69.0985.63 - 69,096.63
As at 3151 March, 2022
Equity
Invesimenis -
. Fil iad Fi ial instrumenis st Fair value
Particulars instromentd At ¢ost amortised cost through olber Tota!
comprehensive
iocome
Financial Assets
(Cash and cash equivalents r 1,014.46 - - 1,014 46
Bank Balance ather than cash and vash equivalents 211509 - - 2,115.09
In - - 16,87.479.44 15,87.479.44
Other financial assets 1968 - - 15.68
3,149.22 - 16.87479.44 16,90,618.67
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
{iy 1013l outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 0.54 - - 0.54
small emerprizes
(i1} total ding dues of creditors other than 955 - - 9.55
micro prises and small enterprises
Dbt Securities 33,711.93 33,731.93
Borrowings (Cther than Debt Securilies) 39,781 82 39.781.82
Other Financial Liabilities 2163 - - 21.63
73,545.47 - - 7354547
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMIT}.:D

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at 315t March, 2033

(Currency: INR in Lakhs)
B.  Fair Yalue Heirarchy

The fair value hierarchy is based on inpuws 1o valuation echniques that are used 1o measure fair value that are ¢ither observable or unobservabie and congist of the fillowing three levels:

d) in active

Level 1 - Quuned prices in an active market: This leve] of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities that are measured by reference w quoeed prices {
for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques with observeble inputs: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and lisbilities. messured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable For the asset or liability, sither direetly i.e.; as prices) or indirectly (i.e.. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Yalvati hniques with signi hservable inpuis: This bevel of hierarchy includes financial assels and liabilities measured using inputs thal are not based on
observable market data (unobservagle inpus). Fair values are determined in whele or in part, using a valuation model based on assemplions thal are neither supponted by prices fram
observable current market Uransactions in the same instrument nar are they based on available marke: data.

The lallowing Lable 1565 fi inf nssEtY 1 at fair value on a recurring basis and financial easets that are not measured at fzir value on a recuming basis:

Az al March 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 _’_l.evcl 3
Financial Assety
[vesLments in equily insruments 15,131,084 39 -
15,13,084.39 - -
As at March 31, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Invescrmenis in equity instrumerns 16,87 475.44 -
168747944 - -

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 fair values for financial instruments measured at fair value in the balance sheet, as
well a the significant unobservable inpuls used.

Type ¥ ion technigue
Investments in equity instruments Published Market Value

There have been no transbers between Level 1 and Level 2 for the years ended 3151 March, 2023 and 3 151 March, 2022,
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at 3ist March, 2023

{(Currency: INR in Lakhs)
13 Financial instruments and nssociated risks
The Company has exposure 10 the following risks from its use of financial inscuments:
+ Credit risk
* Liquidity risk
» Market risk
» Interest Rate Risk

The Compeany has a risk management framework which not only covers the markel risks but also other rigks associated with the financial assets and Linbilities such as
interest rate risks and credit risks.

The risk management framework is approved by Lhe Board of Directors. The risk management framework aims to:
(i) creale a stable business planning environment by reducing Lhe impact of interest rate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan.

(ii) achieve greater predictability to camnings by determining (he financiel value of the expected eamings in advance.
Credit Risle
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligetions.

Trade recei
Credit risk with respect to trade receivables is limited, since Lhe trade receivables amount is NIL.

Cash and cash eguivalents

The company holds cash and cash equivalents of INR 3.7 lakhs as at 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022; INR 1014.47 lakhs). The credit worthiness of such banks and
financial institutions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good.

Bank Balgnce other than cash and cash equivalents

The company holds bank balance cther Lhan cash and cash equivalents of INR 2332.22 lakhs as at 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022: 2,115.09 INR lakhs). The credit
worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluared by the management on an ongoing basis and is cansidered to be good.

Liguidity Risk:

Liquidity rigk is the risk that the Company will nat be able to meet its financial obligations 83 they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk by enguring,
as far 85 possible, that it will alwayz have sufficient Yiquidity 10 meel ils liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risk to the Company’s reputation.

Markel Risk:

Market risk is the risk thar the fair valuz of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuaie because of cbanges in markel prices. In the case of the Company,
market risk primarily impacts financiel instruments measured at fair value throuph profit o loss.

Ingevest Rate Rishe

Tnterest rate risk is Lhe risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate b of changes in market interest rates. The Company
does not have exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate as it has debt obligations with fixed interest rates which are measured at amortised cosl.
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SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2033

{Currency: INR in Lakhs)
14 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
As per the provisions of the Section 135 of (he Act, Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year was TNR NIL.
15 Due to micra and small supplicrs
Sundry creditors do not include any amount payable to Small Scale [ndustrie] Undertakings and Micro, Small and Medium Enterpeises. Under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterpeises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force From 2 October 2006, certgin disclosures are required 1o be made relating 1o Micra, Small and Medium
enterprises. On the besis of the information and records available with the management, the following disclosuces are made for the amounts due to the Micro, Small and Medium

enterprises, who bave regi d with the petent authorities.
16 Capital management
Equity share capital end other equity are considered for the purpose of Holding Company’s capital manag The Holding Company manages i1s capital 5o as w safeguard ils

abiliry to continue as a going concern and 10 optimise rerums to the Sharehokders. The capital structure of the Holding Comypany is based on management's judgement of its
strategic and day-to-day needs with & focus an 1otal equity 50 as t maintin imvessor, creditoss and market conlidence. The funding requirements are met through disinvestment

perating cash flows g d. The Holding Company may take eppropriate skeps in order o mainsin, or if necessary adjusl, its eapital structure,

17 The § d Listed Red ble Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD) of INR 98 crore issued by the Company are secured by 13,70,000 equity shares of Asian Painls Limited and
the required asset cover for the snid NCD s 4:00 times. As on 3|5t Mareh 2023, the Company has maintemed the asse1 cover of times 4:49 of the NCDs issued. Said infarmation
1 provided in A with the provisions of Regulation 54 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015.

Onher information:

Credit CRISIL AA+STABLE

Raiing

Debt 005

Equiry

Ratio

Nel 13,48,779.50 lakhs

* includes fu inl i fair valued through other compret

18 Subsequent evenis
There are no significant subsequent events that would require adjustments o disclosures in the financial as on the bal sheet date,
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADNNG PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

5]
(i)
i
{iv)
)

(v}

{wil)

(lii)

ix)
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{Curency: [NR in Lakhs)

Information regarding Lhe following matter as specified In division H of Schedule I1] of The Companies Act, 2013,
The Company does not have any Benami property, where amy proceeding has been initiated or pending agains: the Group for holding any Benami property.

The Compamy docs ot have any ions with companies struck of

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is ye1 to be registered with Regi of Companies beyond the y peried as on Bal heet dale.

The Company has not oaded or invested in Crypto currency or Virual Cumency during the financial year.

The Company has net ad | or loaned or invesized funds 10 any other person{s) or entity(jes), including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding chat the
[niermediary shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whamogver by or on behalf af the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries} or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like 1 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
The Company has not received any fund from any peoson(s) or entiry(iss), including forcign entities {Funding Party) with the und ding {whel ded in writing or
otherwise) Lhat the Company shall:

(8) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities entified in amy manner whelsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimaie Beneficiaries) or

{b) peovide any gusrenice, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has nol enbered into any such o jon which is not ded in the bocks of account thet has been sumendered or disclosed as i during (he year in the @x
ansessments under the Incame Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey oc any other rel provisions of (he 1 Tax Act, 1961.
There are no unspent amounts in respect of angoing proj that are required to be ferred to a special in compli of provision of sub sectiom {6) of section 135 of

Compenies Act since Corporte Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the company.

[n respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unsp (5 that are required to be wansferred to 4 fund specified in Schedule VIT of the Companies Act ({the Act), in
compliance with second provise to sub section 5 of section 135 of Lhe Act since Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} is not applicable to the company.

Additianal information p 16 Schedule 111 to the Comparies Act, 2013, has not been furnished, w the extent not spplicable.

The financial stabsments are authorised for issue by (he Board of Directors en 18th May 2023
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22 Group entities that are not consolidated in the consclidated financial siatements for year ended 31 March 2023

{i) Wame of (he entity :

*Type of business :
»Size of assets ;
Dlet-exquity ratio :
~ »Profitability for the lasi two years .

(ii} Nature and type of exposure on each entity:
sInvestinents in equity
«Investments in converfible instruments
«Investments in bonds/ deb / ather i

*Loans and advances
*Any other

{iii} Tetal exposure of the CIC rowards non-financial
busirvess {entiy—wise)

{iv) Loans and sdvances 1o firms/companies in which
directors are interested

(v} Investments by the loanes. of the CIC in Lhe shares of
parent company and group companies

Asian Paints Limited

The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, selling and
distriburion of paints, coatings, producis related to home décor, bath finings
and providing of related services

22529.54 Crores
0.00
Profit for FY23 wes Rs 4100.18 crore & Profit for FY22 was Ra 3134.71 ¢ro:

1026.18 Crores
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

Investment by Sanva Holding & Trading Private Limited In Asian Paints
Limitedd is Rg 1026.18 crore

NIL

NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of IMrectors of

SATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

Malav A, Dani
Director
DIN: 01184336

y.-HH gy
Hetali Mchta
Company Secretary

D[N 07519315

l’erq-r Jal Dajec
Chief Execinive Officer &
Chief Financial Oficer

Place: Mumbai
Date; 18th May 2023




